
 
 
 

 
 
To: Members of the  

EXECUTIVE, RESOURCES AND CONTRACTS POLICY DEVELOPMENT AND 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

 Councillor Simon Fawthrop (Chairman) 
Councillor Christopher Marlow (Vice-Chairman) 

 Councillors Gareth Allatt, Julian Benington, David Cartwright QFSM, Mary Cooke, 
Ian Dunn, Nicky Dykes, Robert Evans, Will Harmer, Russell Mellor, 
Michael Rutherford, Michael Tickner, Stephen Wells and Angela Wilkins 

 
 A meeting of the Executive, Resources and Contracts Policy Development and 

Scrutiny Committee will be held on THURSDAY 8 OCTOBER 2020 AT 6.30 PM  
 
PLEASE NOTE: This is a ‘virtual meeting’ and members of the press and public can 
see and hear the Sub-Committee by visiting the following page on the Council’s 
website: –  

https://www.bromley.gov.uk/councilmeetingslive 
 
Live streaming will commence shortly before the meeting starts. 

 
 MARK BOWEN 

Director of Corporate Services 
 

Copies of the documents referred to below can be obtained from 
 http://cds.bromley.gov.uk/ 

 
PART 1 AGENDA 
 
Note for Members: Members are reminded that Officer contact details are shown on each 
report and Members are welcome to raise questions in advance of the meeting. 

 

 STANDARD ITEMS 

1    APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND NOTIFICATION OF SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS  
 

2    DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

3   QUESTIONS FROM COUNCILLORS AND MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ATTENDING THE 
MEETING  

 In accordance with the Council’s Constitution, questions that are not specific to reports on 
the agenda must have been received in writing 10 working days before the date of the 
meeting.   
 
Questions specifically on reports on the agenda should be received within two working days 
of the normal publication date of the agenda.  Please ensure that questions specifically on 

BROMLEY CIVIC CENTRE, STOCKWELL CLOSE, BROMLEY BRI 3UH 
 
TELEPHONE: 020 8464 3333  CONTACT: Philippa Gibbs 

   Philippa.Gibbs@bromley.gov.uk 

    

DIRECT LINE: 020 8461 7638   

FAX: 020 8290 0608  DATE: 28 September 2020 

https://www.bromley.gov.uk/councilmeetingslive
http://cds.bromley.gov.uk/


 
 

reports on the agenda are received by the Democratic Services Team by 5pm on Friday 2nd 
October 2020. 
 

a    QUESTIONS FOR THE CHAIRMAN OF EXECUTIVE, RESOURCES AND 
CONTRACTS PDS COMMITTEE  
 

b    QUESTIONS FOR THE RESOURCES, COMMISSIONING AND 
CONTRACTS MANAGEMENT PORTFOLIO HOLDER  
 

4    MINUTES OF THE EXECUTIVE, RESOURCES AND CONTRACTS PDS COMMITTEE 
MEETING HELD ON 10 SEPTEMBER 2020 (EXCLUDING EXEMPT ITEMS) (Pages 5 - 14) 
 

5    MATTERS OUTSTANDING AND WORK PROGRAMME (Pages 15 - 24) 
 

6    FORWARD PLAN OF KEY DECISIONS (Pages 25 - 28) 
 

 HOLDING THE EXECUTIVE TO ACCOUNT 
 

7   PRE-DECISION SCRUTINY OF REPORTS DUE FOR DECISION BY THE LEADER  

 Members of the Committee are requested to bring their copy of the reports due for 
consideration by the Leader on or after 14th October 2020. 
 

 POLICY DEVELOPMENT AND OTHER ITEMS 
 

8    SCRUTINY OF THE LEADER  
 

9    EXPENDITURE ON  CONSULTANTS 2019/20 AND 2020/21 (Pages 29 - 48) 
 

10    SECTION 106 AGREEMENTS: UPDATE (Pages 49 - 76) 
 

 PART 2 AGENDA 
 

11   LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 AS AMENDED BY THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT 
(ACCESS TO INFORMATION) (VARIATION) ORDER 2006, AND THE FREEDOM OF 
INFORMATION ACT 2000  

 The Chairman to move that the Press and public be excluded during consideration of the 
items of business listed below as it is likely in view of the nature of the business to be 
transacted or the nature of the proceedings that if members of the Press and public were 
present there would be disclosure to them of exempt information. 
 
 
 
 
 

Items of Business 
 

Schedule 12A Description 
 



 
 

12   EXEMPT MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 
10 SEPTEMBER 2020 (Pages 77 - 78) 
 

 
 

13   PRE-DECISION SCRUTINY OF EXEMPT 
EXECUTIVE REPORTS (IF ANY)  
 

 
 

 
  



This page is left intentionally blank



26 
 

EXECUTIVE, RESOURCES AND CONTRACTS POLICY DEVELOPMENT 
AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

 
Minutes of the meeting held at 6.30 pm on 10 September 2020 

 
 

Present: 
 

Councillor Simon Fawthrop (Chairman) 
Councillor Christopher Marlow (Vice-Chairman) 
Councillors Gareth Allatt, Julian Benington, 
Nicholas Bennett MA J.P., David Cartwright QFSM, 
Mary Cooke, Ian Dunn, Will Harmer, Russell Mellor, 
Keith Onslow, Michael Tickner, Stephen Wells and 
Angela Wilkins 

 
Also Present: 

 
Councillor Graham Arthur, Portfolio Holder for Resources, 
Commissioning and Contracts Management 
Councillor Kira Gabbert, Executive Assistant Resources, 
Commissioning and Contracts Management 
Councillor Colin Smith, Leader of the Council 

 
25   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND NOTIFICATION OF 

SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS 
 

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Nicky Dykes, Robert 
Evans and Michael Rutherford.  Councillors Keith Onslow and Bennett 
attended as respective substitutes for Councillors Evans and Rutherford. 
 
26   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

 
Councillor Fawthrop declared that he was an employee of British Telecom 
(BT). 
 
27   QUESTIONS FROM COUNCILLORS AND MEMBERS OF THE 

PUBLIC ATTENDING THE MEETING 
 

No questions were received. 
 
28   MINUTES OF THE EXECUTIVE, RESOURCES AND 

CONTRACTS PDS COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 1 JULY 
2020 (EXCLUDING EXEMPT ITEMS) 
 

The minutes of the meeting held on 1 July 2020, were agreed and signed as a 
correct record. 
 
29   MATTERS OUTSTANDING AND WORK PROGRAMME 

Report CSD20087 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



Executive, Resources and Contracts Policy Development and Scrutiny 
Committee 

10 September 2020 
 

27 
 

 
The report set out matters outstanding from previous meetings and the 
proposed work plan for 2020/21. 
 
RESOLVED: That the report be noted. 
 
 
30   FORWARD PLAN OF KEY DECISIONS 

 
The Committee noted the Forward Plan of Key Decisions covering the period 
August 2020 to November 2020. 
 
It was noted that since initial publication of the Forward Plan it had been 
republished with several additions.  In particular, Councillor Dunn raised 
concerns around the way in which the Part 2 (exempt from publication) 
Chislehurst Library report had been inserted into the republished Forward 
Plan.  Citing concerns around lack of open governance, Councillor Dunn 
suggested that – in the interests of transparency - there should have been a 
Part 1 report published setting out those details of the proposals that were not 
exempt from publication. 
 
The Committee noted that much of the discussion that had taken place at the 
Renewal, Recreation and Housing PDS (RRH PDS) Committee had been 
moved into Part 1. A Councillor commented that there would have been no 
way for the public to have known that this was going to happen and therefore 
had no opportunity to ask questions.  References to information such as the 
costs involved, and details of the successful bidder remained exempt from 
publication and therefore had to be considered in Part 2 of the meeting. The 
Committee noted that the Part I minutes (together with a redacted report) 
were due to be published ahead of the decision by the Leader of the Council, 
and this would provide an opportunity for further questions if necessary. 
 
The Legal Advisor to the Committee confirmed that a large amount of the 
information that was in the report could have been included in a Part 1 report 
such as the information relating to the process followed to secure the best 
bidder.  It was only certain limited information that was exempt from 
publication.  The Director of Housing, Planning, and Regeneration confirmed 
that the Part 1 discussion related to the marketing of the site and at the RRH 
PDS meeting the Committee, and any members of the public watching the live 
stream were provided with an overview of the process.  It was further agreed 
that all elements that could be Part 1 would be included in the Part 1 minutes 
from that meeting which would be published as soon as practicable.   
 
The Committee requested that, for the purposes of transparency and in the 
interests of public involvement, in future any Part 2 reports should have an 
accompanying Part 1 report (or at the very least an accompanying Part 1 
agenda item)  to enable any information that could be placed in the public 
domain to be discussed at Committee. 
 

Page 6



Executive, Resources and Contracts Policy Development and Scrutiny 
Committee 
10 September 2020 
 

28 

31   RESOURCES, COMMISSIONING AND CONTRACTS  
MANAGEMENT PORTFOLIO - PRE-DECISION SCRUTINY 
 

The Committee considered the following reports where the Resources, 
Contracts and Commissioning Portfolio Holder was recommended to take a 
decision. 
 

a CAPITAL PROGRAMME MONITORING - 1ST QUARTER 
2020/21  
Report FSD20066 

 
On 8th July 2020, the Leader received a report summarising the current 
position on capital expenditure and receipts following the 1st quarter of 
2020/21, and agreed a revised Capital Programme for the four year period 
2020/21 to 2023/24. The report highlighted changes agreed by the Executive 
and the Leader in respect of the Capital Programme for the Executive, 
Resources & Contracts Portfolio. The revised programme for the portfolio was 
set out in Appendix A to the report and detailed comments on individual 
schemes were shown in Appendix B, with details of the 2019/20 outturn 
position are included in Appendix C.   
 
RESOLVED: That the Portfolio Holder be recommended to note the 
changes agreed by the Leader on 8th July 2020. 
 

b TREASURY MANAGEMENT - ANNUAL REPORT 2019/20  
Report FSD20064 

 
The report summarised treasury management activity during the March 
quarter and included the Treasury Management Annual Report for 2019/20, 
which was required to be reported to Full Council. The report ensured that the 
Council was implementing best practice in accordance with the CIPFA Code 
of Practice for Treasury Management. Investments as at 31st March 2020 
totalled £336.1m and there was no external borrowing. For information and 
comparison, the balance of investments stood at £354.4m as at 31st 

December 2019 and £311.6m as at 31st March 2019, and, at the time of 
writing the report (21st August 2020) it stood at £386.6m. 
 
In response to a question, the Director of Finance confirmed that interest 
income was being closely monitored.  Much of the lending was over a two 
year period and consequently there was less of an impact in the current year 
however there was likely to be more of an issue for the next year and 
thereafter as a result of the reduction in interest rates. 
 
RESOLVED: That the Portfolio Holder be recommended to 
 

1. Note the Treasury Management Annual Report for 2019/20; 
 

2. Approve the actual prudential indicators within the report. 
 

Page 7



Executive, Resources and Contracts Policy Development and Scrutiny 
Committee 

10 September 2020 
 

29 
 

32   PRE-DECISION SCRUTINY OF EXECUTIVE REPORTS DUE TO 
BE CONSIDERED BY THE LEADER OF THE COUNCIL 
 

The Committee considered the following reports on the Part 1 agenda for 
consideration by the Leader on or after 16th September 2020. 
 
(7) RESOURSING THE COVID RESPONSE: COVID MANAGEMENT 
 LDCS10151 
 
The report provided an update on the paper “Resourcing the Covid-19 
response: Contact tracing” considered by Members in June 2020.  Since that 
time Bromley Public Health were now also leading on elements such as 
development of surge capacity to ensure that support to professionals and 
residents could be maintained in the event of a second wave of Covid-19 and 
preparations for some of the contact tracing function to be devolved from 
Public Health England.   
 
The Chairman of the Adult Care and Health PDS (ACH PDS) Committee 
commented that it was an excellent report, however it may have been helpful 
to provide Members of ACH PDS with the opportunity to review and scrutinise 
the report as there considerable input which affected the ACH PDS.   
 
RESOLVED: That the Leader be recommended to 
 

1. Note that this assessment of the additional resources needed to 
execute this function is still subject to change in a highly fluid 
situation.   

 
2. Agree to continue to delegate authority to the Director of Public 

Health, in consultation with the Portfolio Holder for Adult Care and 
Health, to incur expenditure as required to undertake the required 
duties. Currently the sum required is up to £237k (the amount 
previously agreed was £100k) as detailed in the report, however 
there is some expenditure that we do not yet know the cost of 
(such as surge nurses) , so in addition to the amount outlined in 
the report, an additional amount of £38,000 is requested as a 
contingency item.   
 

3. Note that under the Health and Social Care Act 2012, Directors of 
Public Health in local authorities have a duty to prepare for and 
lead the local authority public health response to incidents that 
present a threat to the public’s health. 
 
 

 
(9C) TRANSFORMING PROPETY: CREATION OF A £30M DISPOSAL 

PROGRAMME 
 Report HPL 2020/000 
 

Page 8



Executive, Resources and Contracts Policy Development and Scrutiny 
Committee 
10 September 2020 
 

30 

The report sought the Leader’s approval for the implementation of a 
programme of asset disposals with the aim of generating a further £30m of 
Capital receipts by 31 March 2023.  
 
The aspects of this approval were:  
 

1. To agree to dispose of assets which are not core to the Council’s 
operations or which provide good revenue returns.   

2. Such disposals will be achieved via open market transactions or by 
transferring assets to the Council’s Housing Revenue Account.at 
market value to provide additional funding for other capital schemes.  

3. All transactions will be at market value referencing the Council’s legal 
requirement to comply with S123 of the local government Act 1972 to 
ensure that best consideration is achieved.  

4. The majority of assets disposed of or transferred to the Council’s 
Housing revenue Account will facilitate Residential Development in the 
Borough together with Social Housing provision.  

5. The proposed Programme approach will require a thorough evaluation 
of opportunities including a rationalisation of the Council’s Operational 
holdings.  

6. All disposals will be subject to member scrutiny and Executive approval 
of each proposed transaction whether on the open market or to the 
HRA or a wholly owned housing company.   

7. To ensure that the Programme is adequately resourced to deliver its 
objective within the set timescale.  

 
The Assistant Director for Strategic Property provided an update on the minor 
amendments to the paper that had been circuited earlier in the day clarifying 
the resource requirements of the proposals outlined in the paper.  These 
included: 
 
The resource cost of the proposal amounted to £1.24m calculated as follows: 
 

a.  Marketing Costs estimated at £150K pa,  
b.  Qualified Disposals Surveyor – 2 Year fixed term Contract £70K plus 

on-costs – assume £100K pa.   
c.  Dedicated Legal resource for Programme – 2 Year fixed term 

Contract £65K plus on costs – assume £95K pa. 
d. Operational Portfolio Surveyor - 1 Year fixed term Contract £70K plus 

on-costs – assume £100K pa. 
e.  Agents Fee based on market testing estimated at 1.5% assume total 

£450K. 
 
The Assistant Director of Strategic Property estimated that this was a budget 
estimate to provide an idea of scale however Officers would work to reduce 
that estimate.  The costs for staffing (outlined above) would not be full-time 
staff but would be 3-6 month time limited posts and the costs provided would 
be at the top end of the costings. 
 

Page 9



Executive, Resources and Contracts Policy Development and Scrutiny 
Committee 

10 September 2020 
 

31 
 

In addition recommendation 2.5 had been slightly amended to include 
reference to consideration by relevant PDS Committees. 
 
The Director of Finance highlighted that costs needed to be linked to activity.  
As such if there was not the scale of activity costs would be rolled back. 
 
Members discussed the current state of the commercial property market as 
being in a “state of flux” and expressed concerns around marketing and 
selling property when the market was falling.  Whilst recognising that a target 
was helpful, a Member suggested that in the current market it could be more 
realistic to have an expression of desired outcomes rather than a target. 
 
In response to a question concerning whether the Council’s policy of not 
undertaking routine property maintenance could impact on the value of the 
Council’s property portfolio, the Assistant Director for Strategic Property 
confirmed that all the Council’s properties complied with statutory 
requirements and the policy was to use resources carefully and where 
possible maintenance was undertaken on an invest-to-save basis.  Equally, 
the Council had an ageing portfolio and as the properties aged repairs 
became more expensive.  Part of the proposal before the Committee was to 
look at the operational portfolio in greater detail, taking decisions based on 
evidence from condition surveys.  This would assist in identifying any 
emerging maintenance liabilities that were of significance and enable 
informed recommendations to be made to Members.  The Assistant Director 
confirmed that it was the land that held the value rather than the actual 
building. 
 
The Portfolio Holder for Resources, Commissioning and Contracts 
Management highlighted that the proposals were about the restructuring of 
the Property Division post Cushman and Wakefield.  The intention was to 
make the service more streamlined, commercial and independent by using 
resources as and when necessary.  The driver for the proposals was to 
provide affordable housing by firstly carrying out a careful examination of the 
Council’s property holdings that could not be used for operational purposes to 
see if any of the properties could be released; and secondly to conduct a root 
and branch review of the Council’s current property assets and identify 
whether they represented value.   
 
RESOLVED: That the Leader be recommended to: 
 

1. Adopt the proposal to create a £30M Disposal Programme.  
 

2. To note the process contained in the report as to the progression 
and identification of assets and how these will be reported to 
Members for decision.  

 
3. Delegate authority to award contracts via competitive tendering 

for the provision of a panel of Disposal Agents via the Crown 
Commercial Services Framework on an individual call off basis to 

Page 10



Executive, Resources and Contracts Policy Development and Scrutiny 
Committee 
10 September 2020 
 

32 

the Assistant Director of Strategic Property to be exercised with 
approval from the Director of Housing, Planning and Regeneration 
and the Portfolio Holder for Resources.  
 

4. To note and approve the additional resources of £1.124m 
identified within the report at paragraphs 3.34 - 3.36 and to offset 
these costs against the capital receipts generated by the 
programme of disposals.  
 

1. To note and agree that all future Reports to the Executive and 
appropriate PDS Committees should contain a standard Property 
Commentary Section in the same way as Personnel, Legal and 
Procurement so that should there be a need for Property 
Commentary it can be provided. 

 
(Councillors Dunn and Wilkins requested that their vote against the proposals 
be recorded) 
 
Following consideration of reports for decision by the Leader, the Committee 
discussed a constitutional question concerning whether, six months after the 
Council’s Urgency Committee had agreed to implement the special 
arrangements for decision making currently operating in response to the 
Covid pandemic, the decision should be taken reinstate formal meetings of 
the Executive (albeit recognising that the current national restrictions in place 
arising from the pandemic would mean that meetings would be held virtually) 
in the interests of transparency and open decision making.  A Member 
highlighted that at the heart of the issue was a point about scrutiny as the 
public would not be aware of the emails that were circulating concerning 
scrutiny of decisions or the many discussions that were taking place outside 
of meetings.  It was argued that there was clear evidence that virtual meetings 
were far less time consuming and should therefore not take up too much 
additional officer time. 
 
The Leader confirmed that at this point in time, given the pressure on Officer 
resource, every single item requiring an Executive decision was going to at 
least one PDS Committee for consideration prior to a decision being taken.  If 
the general view was that Members wanted to reinstate Executive meetings 
and duplicate discussions and debates on reports this could be done but 
Members needed to be mindful on the inevitable impact on Officer time. 
 
The Committee noted that no decisions had been called in by Members in the 
last six months.  This suggested that Members were comfortable with the way 
in which decisions had been scrutinised prior to decision.  A Member also 
highlighted that now was not the time to review the current processes as it 
was likely that more Officer time would be required in the coming months to 
respond to the anticipated second spike in cases of Covid-19. 
 
Following an extensive debate it was  
 

Page 11



Executive, Resources and Contracts Policy Development and Scrutiny 
Committee 

10 September 2020 
 

33 
 

RESOLVED that the Urgency Committee be recommended to meet in 
January 2021 to review ongoing decision making arrangement in 
response to the Covid-19 pandemic. 
(Councillors Bennett and Dunn voted against and Councillor Wilkins abstained 
from the vote having experienced technical difficulties during the debate) 
 
33   SCRUTINY OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE 

 
The Chief Executive, Mr Ade Adetosoye, attended the meeting to respond to 
questions from the Committee. The Chief Executive had circulated a written 
update for the Committee as part of the agenda papers and Members 
commended the Chief Executive on the quality of the report and the 
information provided.  Mr Adetosoye responded to questions, making the 
following comments – 
 

 In relation to the lessons learnt through the Covid pandemic, a 
comprehensive document was being produced and this could be 
shared with Members via PDS Committees. 

 In relation to recognising the exceptional contributions made by staff 
over the past six months, responsibilities for staffing issues were 
delegated to the Chief Executive as Head of Paid Service.  
Consequently, the Chief Executive, in consultation with the Corporate 
Leadership Team would be putting together a short list of staff to be 
considered for national recognition. 

 Staff had anonymously responded to the Staff Survey, although they 
had been asked to identify their Department.  It was noted that a follow-
up survey would be conducted in November 2020. 

 The Transformation Programme had not experience any delays 
resulting from the challenges presented in the last six months indeed it 
should be recognised that significant progress had been made.  Five 
reports were being presented to the Leader for decision the following 
week and a further six report would be presented in November 2020. 

 Monitoring of staff absence throughout height of the pandemic 
demonstrated that there were very low rates of staff sickness compare 
to some other London Boroughs.  Staff had also been encouraged to 
undertake Covid risk assessments.  The Committee noted that from 
very early on in the pandemic staff had been encouraged to work from 
home and this had protected a large number of people from exposure 
to the virus. 

 The Committee noted that there had been no rush to return staff to the 
office environment as the primary objective was for people to remain 
safe.  In terms of the building itself the social distancing work 
programme had been completed and up to 25% of the overall staffing 
body could be accommodated at any one time.  Currently, between 80 
and 90 staff attended the Civic Centre on a daily basis.  The Council 
had invested heavily on IT and this had enabled in excess of 90% of 
staff to effectively and productively work from home.  Those staff that 
exceptionally had to attend the office for work purposes were doing so 

Page 12



Executive, Resources and Contracts Policy Development and Scrutiny 
Committee 
10 September 2020 
 

34 

safely.  The Chief Executive emphasised that the welfare of staff was 
absolutely paramount and he would rather have staff productively 
working from home and being effective.  The alternative was that staff 
came into the office, were potentially exposed to the risk of infection 
and sickness and were consequently less effective. 

 
The Committee thanked the Chief Executive for his update. 
 
34   LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 AS AMENDED BY THE 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) 
(VARIATION) ORDER 2006, AND THE FREEDOM OF 
INFORMATION ACT 2000 
 

RESOLVED that the Press and public be excluded during consideration 
of the items of business referred to below as it is likely in view of the 
nature of the business to be transacted or the nature of the proceedings 
that if members of the Press and public were present there would be 
disclosure to them of exempt information. 
 

The following summaries 
refer to matters involving exempt information 

 
 
35   EXEMPT MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 1 JULY 2020 

 
The Part 2 (exempt) minutes of the meeting held on 1 July 2020 were agreed, 
and signed as a correct record. 
 
36   PART 2 CONTRACTS REGISTER AND CONTRACTS 

DATABASE 
Report CEO20010 
 

The report presented September 2020’s Corporate Contracts Register for 
consideration.  Detailed scrutiny of individual contracts was the responsibility 
of the six PDS Committees but E&RC PDS took an overview of the Council’s 
larger value (£200k+) contracts to ensure that commissioning and 
procurement activity was progressed in a consistent manner. This report 
provided both the Council wide £200k+ register together with the £50k+ 
register specific to the E&RC Portfolio.  The Contracts Register presented in 
‘Part 2’ of this agenda includes a commentary on each contract to inform 
Members of any issues or developments. 
 
In respect of the Learning Disabilities Contract, the Committee noted that the 
contract owners had taken action in plenty of time and a short extension to 
November 2020, had been negotiated enabling re-procurement of the contract 
to take place.  A report would be circulated to the ACH PDS Committee very 
shortly.  The Chairman of ACH PDS Committee confirmed that she had been 
kept fully briefed throughout the process and supported the decision that had 
been taken. 

Page 13



Executive, Resources and Contracts Policy Development and Scrutiny 
Committee 

10 September 2020 
 

35 
 

 
In respect of the Energy Contract, the contract owner had completed the 
tender process and a report had been drafted with a decision expected 
imminently.  The Assistant Director of Governance and Contracts confirmed 
that if no new contract was awarded by the end of the month the service 
would remain with the current supplier but on their generic (and therefore 
potentially higher)  tariffs.  The suggestion was that when available the report 
should be circulated to Members of ERC PDS prior to decision to allow 
comments. 
 
RESOLVED: That the report be noted. 
 
 
 
The Meeting ended at 7.58 pm 
 
 
 

Chairman 
 

Page 14



  

1 

 Report No. 
CSD20098 

London Borough of Bromley 
 

PART ONE - PUBLIC 
 
 

 

   

Decision Maker: Executive, Resources & Contracts PDS Committee  

Date:  8th October 2020 

Decision Type: Non-Urgent 
 

Non-Executive 
 

Non-Key 
 

Title: MATTERS OUTSTANDING & FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME  
 

Contact Officer: Philippa Gibbs, Democratic Services Officer 
Tel: 0208 313 4508    E-mail:  Philippa.Gibbs@bromley.gov.uk 
 

Chief Officer: Mark Bowen, Director of Corporate Services 

Ward: (All Wards); 

 
1. Reason for report 

This report deals with the Committee’s business management including: 
 

 Monitoring progress against actions arising from previous meetings; 

 Developing the 2020/21 Forward Work Programme; and 

 A schedule of Sub-Committees and Working Groups across all PDS Committees 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

2. RECOMMENDATION(S) 

That PDS Committee reviews and comments on: 
 
1. Progress on matters arising from previous meetings; 
 
2. The 2020/21 work programme, indicating any changes or particular issues that it wishes to 

scrutinise for the year ahead. 
 
 
   

 
 

 

Page 15

Agenda Item 5



  

2 

Impact on Vulnerable Adults and Children 
 
1. Summary of Impact: None  
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Corporate Policy 
 

1. Policy Status: Existing Policy  
 

2. BBB Priority: Excellent Council  
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Financial 
 

1. Cost of proposal: No Cost  
 

2. Ongoing costs: Not Applicable 
 

3. Budget head/performance centre: Democratic Services 
 

4. Total current budget for this head: £358,740 
 

5. Source of funding: 2018/19 Revenue Budget 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Personnel 
 

1. Number of staff (current and additional):   8 posts (6.79fte) 
 

2. If from existing staff resources, number of staff hours:   N/A 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Legal 
 

1. Legal Requirement: None  
 

2. Call-in: Not Applicable:  This report does not involve an Executive decision.  
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Procurement 
 

1. Summary of Procurement Implications:  N/A 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Customer Impact 
 

1. Estimated number of users/beneficiaries (current and projected):  This report is intended 
primarily for the benefit of Committee Members. 

________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Ward Councillor Views 
 

1. Have Ward Councillors been asked for comments? Not Applicable  
 

2. Summary of Ward Councillors comments:  Not Applicable 
 

Non-Applicable Sections: Impact on Vulnerable People and 
Children/Policy/Financial/Legal/Personnel/Procurement 

Background Documents: 
(Access via Contact 
Officer) 

Minutes of previous meetings  
 

 

Page 16



  

3 

3. COMMENTARY 

Matters Outstanding from Previous Meetings 

3.1.  The matters outstanding from previous meetings are set out in Appendix 1. 

 Work Programme 

3.2   Each PDS Committee determines its own work programme, balancing the roles of (i) pre-
decision scrutiny and holding the Executive to account, (ii) policy development and review and 
(iii) external scrutiny. ERC PDS Committee has the additional role of providing a lead on 
scrutiny issues and co-ordinating PDS work.  

a.  
3.3   PDS Committees need to prioritise their key issues. The work programme also needs to allow 

room for items that arise through the year, including Member requests, call-ins and referrals 
from other Committees. Committees need to ensure that their workloads are realistic and 
balanced, allowing sufficient time for important issues to be properly scrutinised. Members also 
need to consider the most appropriate means to pursue each issue – the current overview and 
scrutiny arrangements offer a variety of approaches, whether through a report to a meeting, a 
time-limited working group review, a presentation, a select committee style meeting focused on 
a single key issue, or another method.  

3.4 Appendix 2 sets out the ERC PDS Committee Work Programme for 2020/21, including: the 
provisional report title (or activity); the lead division; and Committee’s role. Committee is invited 
to comment on the proposed schedule and suggest any changes it considers appropriate.   

3.5  Other reports will be added to the 2020/21Work Programme as items arise. In addition, there 
may also be references from other committees, the Resources, Contracts and Commissioning 
Portfolio Holder, or the Executive. 

Sub-Committees and Working Groups  

3.6   The Policy Development and Scrutiny Toolkit suggests that each Committee should aim to carry 
out no more than two or three full scale reviews each year, and it offers guidance and 
techniques for prioritising reviews. At a time of pressure on Member and officer resources it is 
important that any additional work is carefully targeted at priority issues where improvements 
can be achieved. In recent years, this Committee has examined a number of issues through its 
Working Groups - part of the Committee’s workload may include follow-up work on some of 
these reviews.  

3.7    A schedule of Sub-Committees and Working Groups across all PDS Committees is attached as 
Appendix 3 to this report. This will be updated for future meetings as other PDS Committees 
meet and confirm the appointment of Working Groups.  

  

Page 17



  

4 

APPENDIX 1 
 

Minute 
Number/Title/Date 

Action/PDS 
Request  

Update Action by Expected 
Completion 
Date  

33 Scrutiny of the 
Chief Executive 
(10th September 
2020) 

That the lessons 
learnt throughout 
the Covid-19 
pandemic be 
shared through the 
PDS Committees 

 Chief Executive  

36 Contracts 
Register and 
Contracts Database 

That a Member be 
provided with an 
update concerning 
the contract at 
Stewart Fleming 
School 

The information 
required was sent 
immediately 
following the 
meeting/ 

Assistant Director for 
Governance and 
Contracts 

10th 
September 
2020 

 

  

Page 18



  

5 

Appendix 2 

 

EXECUTIVE, RESOURCES & CONTRACTS PDS COMMITTEE 

WORK PROGRAMME 2020/21  
 

Meeting Date: 8 October 2020 Division Committee Role 

Matters Arising/Work 
Programme/Forward Plan 

Democratic 
Services 

Standard Items 

Scrutiny of the Leader N/A PDS Committee 

Executive Agenda Various Pre-decision scrutiny  

Insurance Fund - Annual Report 
2019/20 

Finance Pre-decision scrutiny (PH) 

Risk Register (Red Risks) Audit PDS Committee 
 
 

Expenditure on Consultants 2019/20 
and 2020/21 

Finance PDS Committee 

Section 106 Agreements: Update* Planning and 
Regeneration 

PDS Committee 

Meeting Date: 18 November 2020 Division Committee Role 

Matters Arising/Work 
Programme/Forward Plan 

Democratic 
Services 

Standard Items 

Executive Agenda Various Pre-decision scrutiny  

Treasury Management - Quarter 2 
Performance 2020/21 & Mid-Year 
Review 

Finance Pre-decision scrutiny (PH) 

Risk Register Audit & 
Assurance 

PDS Committee 

BT/ICT Contract Monitoring Report IT PDS Committee – Monitoring 
Report 

TFM Contract (Amey) Property PDS Committee – Monitoring 
Report 

Cost of Agency Staff HR/Finance PDS Committee 

Scrutiny of the Resources, 
Commissioning & Contract 
Management Portfolio Holder 
 

N/A PDS Committee 

Scrutiny of the Executive Assistant to 
the Leader 

N/A PDS Committee 

Page 19



  

6 

Contracts Register and Contracts 
Database Update 

Procurement PDS Committee 

Meeting Date: 6 January 2021 Division Committee Role 

Matters Arising/Work 
Programme/Forward Plan 

Democratic 
Services 

Standard Items 

Executive Agenda Various Pre-decision scrutiny  

Capital Programme Monitoring - 2nd 
Quarter 2020/21 

Finance Pre-decision scrutiny (PH) 

Section 106 Agreements: Update* Regeneration 
& Housing 

PDS Committee – Monitoring 
Report 
 

Benefits Service Monitoring Report Revenues & 
Benefits 

PDS Committee – Monitoring 
Report 

Revenues Service Monitoring Report Revenues & 
Benefits 

PDS Committee – Monitoring 
Report 

Customer Services - Contract 
Performance Report 

Customer 
Services 

PDS Committee – Monitoring 
Report 

Exchequer Service - Contract 
Performance Report 

Finance PDS Committee – Monitoring 
Report 

Property Portfolio Update Property PDS Committee 

Meeting Date: 3 February 2021 Division Committee Role 

Matters Arising/Work 
Programme/Forward Plan 

Democratic 
Services 

Standard Items 

Treasury Management – Annual 
Investment Strategy and Quarter 3 
Performance 2020/21 

Finance PH Decision 

Executive Agenda Various Pre-decision scrutiny  

Scrutiny of the Chief Executive N/A PDS Committee 

Scrutiny of the Resources, 
Commissioning and Contract 
Management Executive Assistant 

N/A PDS Committee 

Risk Register (Red Risks) 
 

Audit & 
Assurance 

PDS Committee 

Contracts Register and Contracts 
Database Update 

Procurement PDS Committee 

Meeting Date: 24 March 2021 Division Committee Role 

Matters Arising/Work 
Programme/Forward Plan 

Democratic 
Services 

Standard Items 

Page 20



  

7 

Executive Agenda Various Pre-decision scrutiny  

Scrutiny of the Leader N/A PDS Committee 

Annual PDS Report 2020/21 
Democratic 
Services 

PDS Committee 

 

*Part 2 (Exempt) Report 

 

Page 21



  

8 

Appendix 3 
 

PDS SUB-COMMITTEES AND WORKING GROUPS 2020/21 
 

SUBJECT DATE OF NEXT 
MEETING 

MEMBERSHIP 
 

EXECUTIVE, RESOURCES & CONTRACTS PDS  
 

Section 106/CIL Task and Finish Group 
 

TBC Cllr Marlow (Chairman), 
Cllr Fawthrop, Cllr Wells, Cllr 
Wilkins, Cllr Evans, Cllr M. Stevens, 
Cllr Dykes, Cllr Sharma. 
 

ADULT CARE ANDHEALTH PDS 
 

Health Scrutiny Sub-Committee 
 

TBC Cllr Cooke (Chairman), Cllr Allatt, 
Cllr Dunn, Cllr Ellis, Cllr Evans, Cllr 
Jefferys, Cllr McIlveen, Cllr Onslow. 
 

Any 2020/21 Working Groups of ACH 
PDS or the Health Scrutiny Sub-
Committee to be appointed by the parent 
bodies. 
 

  

Our Healthier South East London Joint 
Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
(with Bexley, Greenwich, Lambeth, 
Lewisham & Southwark) 
 

 Cllr Ellis, Cllr McIlveen. 
 
 

CHILDREN, EDUCATION AND FAMILIES PDS COMMITTEE  
 

Youth Engagement Task and Finish 
Group 
 

TBC Cllr Dykes, Cllr Ellis, Cllr Gray, Cllr 
Ahmed, Cllr Harris. 
 

Any 2020/21 Working Groups of the 
Children, Education & Families PDS 
Committee to be appointed by the parent 
bodies.  
 

  

ENVIRONMENT & COMMUNITY SERVICES PDS 
 

Any 2020/21 Working Groups of the 
Environment & Community Services 
Committee to be appointed by the parent 
body. 
 

  

PUBLIC PROTECTION AND ENFORCEMENT PDS 
 

Any 2020/21 Working Groups of the PPE 
PDS Committee to be appointed by the 
parent body. 
 

  

RENEWAL, RECREATION & HOUSING PDS  
 

Any 2020/21 Working Groups of the RRH 
PDS Committee to be appointed by the 
parent body. 

 
 

  

Page 22



  

9 

  

Page 23



This page is left intentionally blank



LONDON BOROUGH OF BROMLEY 

FORWARD PLAN OF KEY AND PRIVATE EXECUTIVE DECISIONS PUBLISHED ON:  15th September 2020 

PERIOD COVERED:  September 2020 - December 2020 

DATE FOR PUBLISHING NEXT FORWARD PLAN OF KEY AND PRIVATE EXECUTIVE DECISIONS: 27th October 2020 

WHAT IS BEING 
DECIDED? 

 

WHO IS THE 
DECISION 
MAKER? 

WHEN WILL 
THE 

DECISION BE 
MADE AND 

WHO WILL BE 
CONSULTED 
BEFORE THE 
DECISION IS 

MADE? 

HOW WILL THE 
CONSULTATION 
TAKE PLACE? 

HOW CAN YOU 
MAKE COMMENTS 
ON THE DECISION 

BEFORE IT IS 
MADE? 

WILL THIS ITEM BE 
CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC 

OR IN PRIVATE? 

WHAT SUPPORT 
DOCUMENTS AND 

OTHER 
INFORMATION 

WILL BE 
AVAILABLE? 

COUNCIL 

COUNCIL TAX 
SUPPORT/ 
REDUCTION SCHEME 
2021/22 
 

Council  7 December 
2020 
 
Executive; 
Executive, 
Resources & 
Contracts PDS 
Committee 

Meetings Contact Officer:  
 
Jayne Carpenter 
Tel: 020 8461 7996 
Jayne.Carpenter@bro
mley.gov.uk 

Meeting in public 
 

Report and 
Relevant 
Background 
documents 

EXECUTIVE 

TRANSFORMATION 
PROGRAMME - 
PROJECT REPORTS 
 

Leader of the 
Council  

Between  14 
October 2020 
and 30 
November 
2020 
 
Executive, 
Resources & 
Contracts PDS 
Committee 
 
 

Meetings Contact Officer:  
 
Naheed Chaudhry 
Tel: 020 8461 7554 
Naheed.Chaudhry@br
omley.gov.uk 

PDS Meeting in public 
 

Reports and 
relevant 
background 
documents P

age 25

A
genda Item

 6



WHAT IS BEING 
DECIDED? 

 

WHO IS THE 
DECISION 
MAKER? 

WHEN WILL 
THE 

DECISION BE 
MADE AND 

WHO WILL BE 
CONSULTED 
BEFORE THE 
DECISION IS 

MADE? 

HOW WILL THE 
CONSULTATION 
TAKE PLACE? 

HOW CAN YOU 
MAKE COMMENTS 
ON THE DECISION 

BEFORE IT IS 
MADE? 

WILL THIS ITEM BE 
CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC 

OR IN PRIVATE? 

WHAT SUPPORT 
DOCUMENTS AND 

OTHER 
INFORMATION 

WILL BE 
AVAILABLE? 

 

 2 

HOUSING LEASING 
SCHEME 
 

Leader of the 
Council  

Between  14 
October 2020 
and 30 
November 
2020 
 
Renewal, 
Recreation & 
Housing PDS 
Committee 

Meetings/email Contact Officer:  
 
Sara Bowrey 
Tel: 020 8313 4013 
sara.bowrey@bromley.
gov.uk 

Private meeting- exempt 
information - 
Financial/business affairs of a 
person or body 
 

Part 2 Report - Not 
for Publication 

HOUSING 
ACQUISITION 
SCHEME 
 

Leader of the 
Council  

Between  14 
October 2020 
and 30 
November 
2020 
 
Renewal, 
Recreation & 
Housing PDS 
Committee  

Meetings/email Contact Officer:  
 
Sara Bowrey 
Tel: 020 8313 4013 
sara.bowrey@bromley.
gov.uk 

Private meeting- exempt 
information - 
Financial/business affairs of a 
person or body 
 

Part 2 Report - not 
for Publication 

PROVISION OF 
DIRECT PAYMENTS 
ADVICE, GUIDANCE 
AND PAYROLL 
SERVICE 
 

Leader of the 
Council  

Between  19 
November 
2020 and 18 
December 
2020 
 
Adult Care & 
Health PDS 
Committee  

Meeting/emails Contact Officer:  
 
Garnett Clough 
Tel. 020 8461 7304 
garnett.clough@broml
ey.gov.uk 

Item is expected to be 
considered during the public 
part of the meeting, with 
confidential material to be 
considered during exempt 
proceedings. 
 

Report and relevant 
background 
documents 

P
age 26



WHAT IS BEING 
DECIDED? 

 

WHO IS THE 
DECISION 
MAKER? 

WHEN WILL 
THE 

DECISION BE 
MADE AND 

WHO WILL BE 
CONSULTED 
BEFORE THE 
DECISION IS 

MADE? 

HOW WILL THE 
CONSULTATION 
TAKE PLACE? 

HOW CAN YOU 
MAKE COMMENTS 
ON THE DECISION 

BEFORE IT IS 
MADE? 

WILL THIS ITEM BE 
CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC 

OR IN PRIVATE? 

WHAT SUPPORT 
DOCUMENTS AND 

OTHER 
INFORMATION 

WILL BE 
AVAILABLE? 

 

 3 

CHILDREN'S 
COMMUNITY 
WELLBEING (CAMHS) 
CONTRACT AWARD 
 

Leader of the 
Council  

Between  19 
November 
2020 and 18 
December 
2020 
 
Children, 
Education& 
Families PDS 
Committee 
 
 

Meetings Contact Officer:  
 
Kim Dale 
Tel: 020 8313 4158 
Kim.Dale@bromley.go
v.uk 

Item is expected to be 
considered during the public 
part of the meeting, with 
confidential material to be 
considered during exempt 
proceedings 
 

Report and relevant 
background 
documents 

ADULT CARE & HEALTH PORTFOLIO (No key decisions anticipated) 

CHILDREN, EDUCATION & FAMILIES PORTFOLIO (No key decisions anticipated) 

ENVIRONMENT & COMMUNITY SERVICES PORTFOLIO (No key decisions anticipated) 

PUBLIC PROTECTION & ENFORCEMENT PORTFOLIO (No key decisions anticipated) 

RENEWAL, RECREATION & HOUSING PORTFOLIO (No key decisions anticipated) 

RESOURCES, COMMISSIONING & CONTRACT MANAGEMENT PORTFOLIO (No key decisions anticipated) 

London Borough of Bromley:  020 8464 3333  www.bromley.gov.uk  
 
Contact Officer:  Graham Walton, Chief Executive’s Department:  020 8461 7743, graham.walton@bromley.gov.uk  

P
age 27

http://www.bromley.gov.uk/


T
his page is left intentionally blank



  

1 

Report No. 
CSD20092 

London Borough of Bromley 
 

PART ONE - PUBLIC 
 
 

 

   

Decision Maker: EXECUTIVE, RESOURCES AND CONTRACTS POLICY 
DEVELOPMENT AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

Date:  8th October 2020 

Decision Type: Non-Urgent 
 

Non-Executive 
 

Non-Key 
 

Title: Expenditure on Consultants 2019/20 and 2020/21 
 

Contact Officer: David Bradshaw, Head of Finance 
Tel: 020 8313 4807  E-mail: david.bradshaw@bromley.gov.uk 
James Mullender, Head of Finance 
Tel: 020 8313 4196  E-mail: james.mullender@bromley.gov.uk 
Keith Lazarus, Head of Finance 
Tel: 020 8313 3163  E-mail: keith.lazarus@bromley.gov.uk 
David Dobbs, Chief Accountant   
Tel: 020 8313 4145  E-mail: david.dobbs@bromley.gov.uk 
 

Chief Officer: Peter Turner, Director of Finance 

Ward: N/A 

 
1. Reason for report 

Members of ER PDS requested a full report on Consultant expenditure be submitted each year.  
Officers have therefore looked at total expenditure in 2019/20 and expenditure to June 2020 for 
both Revenue and Capital Budgets.  

________________________________________________________________________________ 

2. RECOMMENDATION(S) 

Members to:- 

 2.1 Note the overall expenditure on Consultants as set out in this report. 

 2.2 Refer this report onto individual PDS Committees for further consideration 

 

Page 29

Agenda Item 9

mailto:david.bradshaw@bromley.gov.uk
mailto:james.mullender@bromley.gov.uk
mailto:keith.lazarus@bromley.gov.uk
mailto:david.dobbs@bromley.gov.uk


  

2 

Impact on Vulnerable Adults and Children 
 
1. Summary of Impact: Any issues concerning vulnerable adults and children should be 

considered within each individual project brief.  

________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Corporate Policy 
 

1. Policy Status: Not Applicable   
 

2. BBB Priority: Not Applicable  
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Financial 
 

1. Cost of proposal: Not Applicable  
 

2. Ongoing costs: All one-off expenditure met from allocated budgets 
 

3. Budget head/performance centre: Consultants 
 

4. Total current budget for this head: £N/A 
 

5. Source of funding: Revenue & Capital 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Personnel 
 

1. Number of staff (current and additional):  N/A – one-off costs   
 

2. If from existing staff resources, number of staff hours:         
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Legal 
 

1. Legal Requirement: None  
 

2. Call-in: Not Applicable   
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Procurement 
 

1. Summary of Procurement Implications: Consultants should be appointed in accordance with 
CPRs 8.2 and 8.6. IR35 Tax implications also need to be considered. 

________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Customer Impact 
 

1. Estimated number of users/beneficiaries (current and projected):        
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Ward Councillor Views 
 

1. Have Ward Councillors been asked for comments? Not Applicable  
 

2. Summary of Ward Councillors comments:        
 

Page 30



  

3 

3. COMMENTARY 

3.1 ER PDS members requested information on the Councils expenditure on Consultants be 
reported each year. To do this officers have looked at the total expenditure in 2019/20 and 
also the expenditure for this financial year as at the end of June 2020.  This work covered both 
Revenue and Capital expenditure. 

 
3.2 The basic reason for the use of consultants is that at times the Council requires that 

specialised work is undertaken for specific projects. This is particularly valid when consultants 
are engaged to work on large scale projects.  For completeness expenditure on Architects, 
Engineers, Surveyors and other consultants commissioned to work on Capital Projects have 
been included as these generally meet the definition of one-off projects.  Proposed 
expenditure on Capital Projects will have been approved by Executive before being included in 
the Capital Programme. 

 
3.3 The Councils Contract Procedure rules sets out the procurement process to be followed when 

appointing a consultant and there is also guidance available to staff about what needs to be 
included in the formal agreement when engaging a consultant, which as a minimum needs to 
confirm the overall cost, project deliverables, clear brief and reporting arrangements.  
Appendix 1 provides this in more detail. 

 
3.4 There is an element of subjectivity as to what constitutes a “consultant” as a number of 

services could fall within this definition, however it is generally defined as “a person brought 
into the Council to carry out a specific job” which is not on-going.  For the purposes of this 
report expenditure on medical fees, counsel and legal fees have been excluded as these are 
considered to be professional fees rather than consultants.   

 
3.5 In looking at consultants, members need to be minded that officers will use them to carry out 

work on the Council’s behalf when:- 
 

 There is no one internally with the relevant skills or experience 

 There is no capacity/resources available to undertake this work 

 Specialist skills are required 
 
3.6 It is important when recruiting a consultant that the project brief sets out the reasons for the 

use of consultant, that officers have consider any alternative options and also to evaluate the 
effectiveness of the work undertaken by consultants within the authority. 

 
3.7 The benefit of employing consultants is that the Council makes a saving in relation to employer 

National Insurance and pension contribution. Also in employing consultants the Council is 
under no obligation to pay consultants for days when they are not working for the Council e.g. 
sickness and holiday and they are only engaged for a specific period of time – however 
offsetting this is that these staff are often more expensive. 

 
3.8 The risk in not using consultants is that the Council would have to recruit a more substantial 

and specialised workforce at a greater expense, and thus creating an employment relation or a 
“contract of service” with the associated diversity of employment rights including unfair 
dismissal and redundancy payment rights, etc.   

 
3.9 This report provides a detailed breakdown of all costs officers believe are consultants, broken 

down over Portfolio’s and service areas.  This is shown in Appendix 2 (revenue) and Appendix 
3 (capital).  It also examines the procurement arrangements associated with engaging the 
consultants as part of that process. 

 

Page 31



  

4 

 
 
4. IMPACT ON VULNERABLE ADULTS AND CHILDREN  

4.1 Any issues concerning vulnerable adults and children should be considered within each 
individual project brief. 

5. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

5.1 The financial implications are included in the body of the report and the appendices. 

5.2 A summary of the expenditure is detailed in the table below 

 

Expenditure on consultants

2019/20 2020/21

£'000 £'000

Part Year

Revenue 588 140

Capital 419 71

1,007 211  

6. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

6.1 Legislation affords employees employment rights e.g. paid holiday, maternity leave and pay, 
entitlement to redundancy payments, minimum notice periods and protection from unfair 
dismissal. In general terms self-employed individuals and consultants are not entitled to these 
enhanced statutory rights or protections, because, arguably, they are not employees in the 
strict legal sense. However, the law around who is an employee/not an employee is constantly 
evolving and has resulted in a number of high profile cases e.g. Uber, Pimlico Plumbers and 
Deliveroo.   

   
6.2 In addition HMRC also uses criteria e.g. IR35 when determining an individual’s employment 

status. This means that an individual could be considered an employee for tax purposes and 
yet remains a consultant from an employment perspective. Ultimately, who is an employee or 
a worker, or self- employed individual for employment law purposes is a matter for the 
employment tribunal to decide. 

6.3 To manage and minimise the risk to the Council, the Council procedures should be followed as 
referred to in para 3.3 and 7.1, which also reference IR35 together with using the Councils 
consultant contract documentation or other suitable contracts e.g. Jct. In addition the Councils 
HR and legal departments can be consulted. 

 
7. PROCUREMENT IMPLICATIONS 
 

7.1 Consultants should be appointed in line with CPR 8.6 which requires a detailed project brief to 
be included with specific outcomes identified, and in line with guidance from the Corporate 
Procurement Team. Chief Officers are responsible for ensuring that project briefs are in place 
and that no payments are made until the specific outcomes have been achieved.  

8. POLICY IMPLICATIONS 

8.1 Consultants may be used to assist officers in meeting the Council’s key priorities. 

Page 32



  

5 

 

Non-Applicable Sections: Personnel Implications 

Background Documents: 
(Access via Contact 
Officer) 

Held in Finance teams 

 

Page 33



This page is left intentionally blank



         Appendix 1 
 

CONSULTANT 
 
 
Coding for Consultants/Agency/Temp Staff 
 
The difference between agency/temporary staff and consultants is often 
confused and wrongly coded on Oracle.  For clarity the difference is explained 
below:- 
 

 Agency staff – Revenue Funded (0104)* 
 

People appointed to cover vacant posts – and paid either by LBB or via 
comensera.  Anyone that we employ but we pay as a company will 
need to be separately identified and for the purposes of LBB classified 
as working under a consultancy basis (see below). 
 

 Temporary Staff – Revenue Funded (0104)* 
 

People that are employed for less than 3 months to do a specific urgent 
piece of work, where no post exists, so a supernumerary post is 
allocated and virement rules apply.  Once the post exceeds 3 months a 
post creation form will need to be set up (back dated to when the post 
commenced working with the council) and justification and funding 
identified. 
 

 Consultants – Revenue/Capital (1708)** 
 

Consultants should be used to undertake one-off projects, where there 
is no one internally with the relevant skills.  There should be 
transparency around funding of the post which should be on a fixed fee 
and clear deliverable, which should be reviewed at the end of the 
project.  

 
* 0104 codes – there may be a basket of temporary codes so please check 
the FCB 
 
** 1708 codes – unless there is a good reason, at all times this is the code 
that should be used. 
 
In general terms a Consultant is viewed as being: - 

 

Someone employed for a specific length of time to work to a defined project 
brief with clear outcomes to be delivered, which brings specialist skills or 
knowledge to the role, and where the council has no ready access to 
employees with the skills, experience or capacity to undertake the work. 
 
A Consultant should be engaged on a fixed price contract and would not 
normally be employed on a day rate (this will ensure VFM). 

Page 35



 
Further details on these requirements and advice on the employment of 
Consultants can be found in the Council’s Contract Procedure Rules (CPR 8.1 
& 8.5) an the accompanying Practice Notes /Contract Document on the 
employment of Consultants, which can be found in the Procurement Toolkit. 
 
Employing the Consultant 
 
Audit Commission research has indicated that most consultancy work was not 
usually let on the basis of lowest price, although few authorities held records 
to justify their decisions. You must always take account of the available 
budget. 
 
You should prepare a formal agreement before a consultancy assignment 
commences. This may range from a letter to a formal legal contract. As a 
minimum the agreement should: 
 

 confirm agreed total costs (fixed price arrangements are 
usually preferable),  

 description of all project deliverables 

 make reference to the brief 

 make reference to the consultant’s submission 

 confirm invoicing and payment arrangements  

 set out termination and arbitration arrangements 

 set out reporting arrangements 
 
You must also ensure that sufficient provision is made for any necessary 
Insurances and Indemnities required to protect the Council’s position.   This 
includes a need to establish the tax position of the Consultant to ensure 
payments made under any commission placed are correctly treated. 
 
Requirement for a Consultant 
 
The initial requirements around the commissioning of Consultancy Services 
should include consideration of how service requirements are met and other 
approaches which might be used.  For example can the requirement be met 
through the completion of work via Agency Staff, the employment of an interim 
manager (via a direct/temporary contract of employment with the Council), or 
Secondment arrangements.   Only once the best “fit” has been identified 
should work be commissioned.  The arrangement should also be subject to 
periodic review as, for example, an initial urgent requirement placed with a 
Consultant might t be better completed at a later date via a  temporary 
 contract of employment 
 
There needs to be a clear accountable officer responsible for commissioning 
the consultants work, who monitors progress and delivery and ensures VFM is 
delivered at all times.  The consultant would not normally manage any staff 
directly or be responsible for authorising spend. 
 

Page 36



Procurement – Competition Requirements (contract procedure rule 8.1) 
now incorporates the tender procedures for consultants with effect from 
September 2016. 
 
8.2 Procurement – Competition Requirements 
8.2.1 Where the Estimated Cost or Value for a purchase is within the limits 
identified in the in the first column below, the Award Procedure in the second 
column must be followed. Shortlisting shall be done by the persons specified 
in the third column.  
 
Estimated Cost 
(or Value) 

Tender procedure Shortlisting 

Up to £5,000 
(£25,000 for 
Consultancy 
Services) 

One oral Quotation (confirmed in writing where the 
Estimated Cost or Value exceeds £1,000) using the 
Using the Council’s “Local Rules” Process where 
possible and other Approved Lists where Authorised  

Officer  

£5,000 - up to 
£25,000 
 

3 written Quotations using the Council’s “Local 
Rules” Process where possible and other lists 
as Agreed with the Head of Procurement. 

Officer 
 

£25,000 –  
£100,000 
  

Request for Quotation using the Council’s “Local 
Rules” Process where possible and other lists as 
Agreed with the Head of Procurement., to at least 3 
and no more than 6 Candidates. If for whatever 
reason, a Request for Quotation is made using a 
Public Advertisement, the opportunity must also be 
included on “Contract 
Finder”, with all Suitable Candidates responding, 
being considered. In both cases use must be made 
of the Council’s E Procurement System, unless 
otherwise agreed by the Head of Procurement. 

Officer and 
Line 
Manager 

£100,000 up to 
the 
EU Threshold for 
Supplies and 
Services (applies 
to 
all activities) 
 

Invitation to Tender making use of a Public 
Advertisement. The opportunity must also be 
included on “Contract Finder”, with all Suitable 
Candidates responding, being considered. No Prior 
Qualification process is permitted 
Use must be made of the Council’s E 
Procurement System, unless otherwise agreed by 
the Head of Procurement. 

Officer, HOS 
and Head 
of 
Procurement, 
Head of 
Finance  

Above EU 
Threshold 
for Supplies and 
Services 
(applies to 
all activities) and 
/ or 
£500,000arrange

ments. 
  

The appropriate EU / Public Contract 
Procedure or, where this does not apply, 
Invitation to Tender by an Appropriate Notice 
/Advertisement to at least five and no more than eight 
Candidate. 

As above + in 
Consultation 
with the 
Director of 
Corporate 
Services and 
Customer 
Services and 
Director of 
Finance – see 

Rules 7.2.3 & 
8.1.4 

   

Note – Where an intended arrangement is for the provision of Consultancy Type 
Service, including those for Construction related activity and the estimated value of 
the intended arrangement is above £50,000 the relevant Portfolio Holder will be 
Formally Consulted on the intended action and contracting arrangements to be used. 

Page 37



8.2.2 Where it can be demonstrated that there are insufficient suitably 
qualified Candidates to meet the competition requirement, all suitably qualified 
Candidates must be invited. 
 
8.2.3 An Officer must not enter into separate contracts nor select a method of 
calculating the Total Value in order to minimise the application of these 
Contract Procedure Rules or the Public Contract Regulations. 
 
8.2.4 Where a Public Contract Regulations 2015 applies, the Officer shall 
discuss with the Head of Procurement and Consult with the Director of 
Corporate Services and Director of Finance to determine the arrangements to 
be used for the completion of the Procurement. In any case the Final Contract 
Documentation shall be available for viewing, via the internet, from the date of 
publication of any required Contract Notice, unless otherwise agreed. 
 

8.6 The Appointment of Consultants to Provide Services  
 
8.6.1 Consultant architects, engineers, surveyors and other professional 
Consultants shall be selected and commissions awarded in accordance with 
the procedures detailed within these Contract Procedure Rules as outlined 
above. 
 
8.6.2 The engagement of a Consultant shall follow the preparation of a brief 
that adequately describes the scope of the services to be provided and shall 
be subject to completion of a formal letter or contract of appointment, using 
the Council’s Standard Form of Consultancy Contract, unless otherwise 
agreed by the Director of Corporate Services. 
 
8.6.3 Records of Consultancy appointments shall be kept in accordance with 
Rule 6. 
 
8.6.4 Consultants shall be required to provide evidence of, and maintain 
professional indemnity insurance policies to the satisfaction of the relevant 
Head of Finance for the periods specified in the relevant agreement. The 
officer commissioning the employment of a Consultant and/or responsible for 
the Approval of their employment shall ensure that the Consultants tax 
arrangements or company structure are properly considered and do not result 
in any tax liability to the Authority. 
 

 

 

It should be noted that Standard documents have now been amended to reflect IR35. 

Page 38



RESOURCES, COMMISSIONING AND CONTRACTS MANAGEMENT PORTFOLIO APPENDIX 2

Category / Supplier Name Division /Serv. Area 19-20 20-21 Q1 Description Procurement procedure followed

No. of quotes 

obtained

Date Reported to 

Members

£

One-off specialist advice, no one with relevant specialist skills

Gartner UK Ltd ISD 52,800 0 Provision of independent System Reviews, Consultancy, and Design Waiver under Contract Procedure Rule 13.1 - Negotiated Tender. 1 Jul-19

GQP Consulting Ltd Chief Execs 2,600 1,300 Longlisting and interviews for Director of Children's Services
Single quote under CPR 8.2.1

1 N/A

JF Ltd HR 1,875 0
The provision of consultancy service in connection to member panel grievance 

appeal hearing.
Single quote under CPR 8.2.1 1 N/A

JC (Maitland Chambers) Finance 480 0
Matter of London LGPS CIV - advising on the telephone and amending draft 

opinion
Single quote under CPR 8.2.1 1 N/A

One-off specialist work total 57,755 1,300

Insufficient in-house skills / resources

Bell Phillips Architects Ltd TFM (Strategic Property) 14,880 0 Car Park Capacity Study Single quote under CPR 8.2.1 1 N/A

Hays Specialist Recruitment TFM (Strategic Property) 26,475 27,600 Work into Stat Asset Valuations  Emergency Exemption 1 N/A

Knight Frank LLP TFM (Strategic Property) 17,500 0
Professional services in providing valuation and report as at 1 April 2019 of The 

Glades Shopping Centre, Bromley
 Emergency Exemption 1 N/A

Michael Page International TFM (Strategic Property) 6,056 0 Specialist (V.L) for Asset Valuation Work  Emergency Exemption 1 N/A

Montagu Evans LLP TFM (Strategic Property) 85,750 0 Asset Valuation 2019/20 Waiver Approved 1 N/A

Number10 Interim Ltd Strategy 3,000 3,600
Provided expert skills in Business Objects and SQL language to extract data 

and performance information from CareFirst to meet Ofsted expectations
Single quote under CPR 8.2.1. 1 N/A

Insufficient in-house skills total 153,661 31,200

Training

Daisy Bogg Consultancy Ltd Strategy 21,000 7,400 Training for Social Workers Single quote under CPR 8.2.1 1 N/A

DPR Consulting Services Ltd Strategy 24,100 6,800 Package of External Training
Request for Quotes through Due North tender process. Further 

Extension authorised.
At least 3 N/A

Training total 45,100 14,200

GRAND TOTAL 256,516 46,700

P
age 39



ADULT CARE AND HEALTH PORTFOLIO APPENDIX 2

Category / Supplier Name Division/Serv. Area 19-20 20-21 Q1 Description Procurement procedure followed

No. of quotes 

obtained

Date Reported to 

Members

£ £

One-off specialist advice, no one with relevant specialist skills

Mr CS Adult Social Care 0 8,225 Safeguarding Adults Review. Costs are shared across all statutory 

agencies involved in the SAB

3 expression of interest were considered, 

business case put forward for the 

appointment of the reviewer.

3 BSAB Executive 

Committee notified May 

2019

One-off specialist work total 0 8,225

Training

LS Consulting Adult Social Care 0 3,600 Bromley Safeguarding Adults Board - Various Training Courses Single quote under CPR 8.2.1 1 N/A

Miss SBD Adult Social Care 0 1,304 Speaker for BSAB 2019 Conference Single quote under CPR 8.2.1 1

Safeguarding Training & Consultancy Services Ltd Adult Social Care 4,200 0 Bromley Safeguarding Adults Board - Various Training Courses Single quote under CPR 8.2.1 1 N/A

Training total 4,200 4,904

GRAND TOTAL 4,200 13,129

P
age 40



CHILDREN, EDUCATION AND FAMILIES PORTFOLIO APPENDIX 2

Category / Supplier Name Division /Serv. Area 19-20 20-21 Q1 Description Procurement procedure followed
No. of quotes 

obtained

Date Reported to 

Members

£ £

One-off specialist advice, no one with relevant specialist skills

Aidhour Ltd CSC 5,291 0 Pre Ofsted review of CLA case files Contract Exemption form completed May 2015 N/A N/A
AV Outcomes LTD CSC 27,700 4,007 Consultancy work - Quality Improvement Service Single quote under CPR 8.2.1 1 N/A

Bromley Parent Voice Edu 10,000 8,334
SEND Reform project management. Procured for the lifetime of the Pathfinder (one year in first 

instance) then waivers obtained over the last two years as the grant funding has continued.
Single quote under CPR 8.2.1 - Waiver obtained 1 N/A

C&F Social Work Consultancy Ltd CSC 13,950 20,700 Ofsted PAS work Single quote under CPR 8.2.1 1 N/A

CJA CSC 863 0
Professionals engaged by the council (normally on request of the courts) to write a report on a 

child
Appointment normally has to be agreed with the court N/A N/A

CASPA Edu 1,000 0
One off payment to voluntary sector provider for work contributing to the ASD Partnership 100 

day challenge
Authorisation from HoS / Director N/A N/A

CB Ltd CSC 1,950 0 Review of Bromley Leaving Care Service Single quote under CPR 8.2.1 1 N/A
College Valley Consultancy Limited CSC 2,400 1,750 Practice Assurance Stocktake Adoption & Fostering Single quote under CPR 8.2.1 1 N/A
Coram Voice CSC 373 395 commissioned advocacy service for children with cp plans and looked after children Single quote under CPR 8.2.1 1 N/A

Croydon Council Edu 8,750 6,250
Joint SEN Commissioning Programme with Croydon Council who are responsible. Programme 

involves Consultancy which has been brought in by Croydon and Bromley is sharing the cost. 
See Description N/A N/A

The Change Agency CSC 4,800 0 Work for CSC practice model - Bromley relationship model (BRM) Exemption from tendering under CPR 13.1 1 N/A

Dr CM CSC 1,221 4,401
Professionals engaged by the council (normally on request of the courts) to write a report on a 

child
Appointment normally has to be agreed with the court N/A N/A

Dr JS CSC 724 0
Professionals engaged by the council (normally on request of the courts) to write a report on a 

child
Appointment normally has to be agreed with the court N/A N/A

Dr ML CSC 875 0
Professionals engaged by the council (normally on request of the courts) to write a report on a 

child
Appointment normally has to be agreed with the court N/A N/A

Dr RDC CSC 545 0
Professionals engaged by the council (normally on request of the courts) to write a report on a 

child
Appointment normally has to be agreed with the court N/A N/A

Dr RK CSC 2,108 0
Professionals engaged by the council (normally on request of the courts) to write a report on a 

child
Appointment normally has to be agreed with the court N/A N/A

Duko Consulting Ltd CSC 635 540
Professionals engaged by the council (normally on request of the courts) to write a report on a 

child
Appointment normally has to be agreed with the court N/A N/A

Edusolve Ltd Edu 7,975 2,750 SIP supporting maintained schools including St. Olave's - Reported to CEF PDS 1 Written Quote 1 N/A
Emeritus Consultancy Edu 3,060 0 Consultancy - inspection preparation Authorisation from Directors N/A N/A
Emeritus Consultancy CSC 10,406 1,200 Childrens Service Improvement Team Exemption from tendering under CPR 13.1 N/A N/A

Expert in Mind CSC 35,107 6,637
Professionals engaged by the council (normally on request of the courts) to write a report on a 

child
Appointment normally has to be agreed with the court N/A N/A

GT Associates Ltd CSC 576 252
Professionals engaged by the council (normally on request of the courts) to write a report on a 

child
Appointment normally has to be agreed with the court N/A N/A

IMA CSC 2,314 247
Professionals engaged by the council (normally on request of the courts) to write a report on a 

child
Appointment normally has to be agreed with the court N/A N/A

JD CSC 2,916 0
Professionals engaged by the council (normally on request of the courts) to write a report on a 

child
Appointment normally has to be agreed with the court N/A N/A

JF CSC 3,330 0
Professionals engaged by the council (normally on request of the courts) to write a report on a 

child
Appointment normally has to be agreed with the court N/A N/A

Kesar & Co Ltd CSC 180 0
Professionals engaged by the council (normally on request of the courts) to write a report on a 

child
Appointment normally has to be agreed with the court N/A N/A

KM Management and Consultancy Ltd CSC 17,025 5,050 Health Check of MASH Service Exemption from tendering under CPR 13.1 N/A N/A
KM Management and Consultancy Ltd CSC 15,350 2,750 Improvement work in the YOS for inspection using ex inspector Exemption from tendering under CPR 13.1 N/A N/A
LA Westlake Consulting CSC 4,550 0 Review of service Exemption from tendering under CPR 13.1 N/A N/A

LB CSC 2,414 0
Professionals engaged by the council (normally on request of the courts) to write a report on a 

child
Appointment normally has to be agreed with the court N/A N/A

MC Medical Consulting Ltd CSC 3,599 0
Professionals engaged by the council (normally on request of the courts) to write a report on a 

child
Appointment normally has to be agreed with the court N/A N/A

Morrison Spowart Ltd CSC 1,649 0
Professionals engaged by the council (normally on request of the courts) to write a report on a 

child
Appointment normally has to be agreed with the court N/A N/A

Mr DM CSC 514 0
Professionals engaged by the council (normally on request of the courts) to write a report on a 

child
Appointment normally has to be agreed with the court N/A N/A

Mrs BT CSC 400 0
Professionals engaged by the council (normally on request of the courts) to write a report on a 

child
Appointment normally has to be agreed with the court N/A N/A

PJG Edu 16,250 0 Specialist consultant undertook the review of Alternative Provision and SEMH 1 Written Quote 1 N/A

Parsons Marshall Psychology CSC 2,083 0
Professionals engaged by the council (normally on request of the courts) to write a report on a 

child
Appointment normally has to be agreed with the court N/A N/A

Psychological Consultancy Services Ltd CSC 2,893 0
Professionals engaged by the council (normally on request of the courts) to write a report on a 

child
Appointment normally has to be agreed with the court N/A N/A

Psychology Expert (UK) Ltd CSC 445 2,033
Professionals engaged by the council (normally on request of the courts) to write a report on a 

child
Appointment normally has to be agreed with the court N/A N/A

Rodante Ltd CSC 0 1,729
Professionals engaged by the council (normally on request of the courts) to write a report on a 

child
Appointment normally has to be agreed with the court N/A N/A

Sumi Ratnam & Co Ltd CSC 405 0
Professionals engaged by the council (normally on request of the courts) to write a report on a 

child
Appointment normally has to be agreed with the court N/A N/A

Symbol Family Support Services Ltd CSC 65,504 5,436
Professionals engaged by the council (normally on request of the courts) to write a report on a 

child
Appointment normally has to be agreed with the court N/A N/A

TG CSC 1,475 0 Pre Ofsted review by regulator Single quote under CPR 8.2.1 1 N/A

Willemsen Consulting CSC 248 0
Professionals engaged by the council (normally on request of the courts) to write a report on a 

child
Appointment normally has to be agreed with the court N/A N/A

P
age 41



CHILDREN, EDUCATION AND FAMILIES PORTFOLIO APPENDIX 2

Category / Supplier Name Division /Serv. Area 19-20 20-21 Q1 Description Procurement procedure followed
No. of quotes 

obtained

Date Reported to 

Members

£ £

One-off specialist work total 283,854 74,460

Training

Clive Atkins Consultancy Ltd CSC 5,600 0
The Consultancy offers bespoke support to Bromley schools for the management of 

Educational Visits and use of EVOLVE database

An exemption from competitive tendering was 

undertaken.
1 N/A

Training total 5,600 0

GRAND TOTAL 289,454 74,460

P
age 42



ENVIRONMENT AND COMMUNITY SERVICES PORTFOLIO APPENDIX 2

Category / Supplier Name

Division/Serv. 

Area 19-20 20-21 Q1 Description

Procurement procedure 

followed

No. of 

quotes 

obtained

Date Reported to 

Members

£ £

One-off specialist advice, no one with relevant specialist skills

SUSTAINABLE PROCUREMENT LIMITED

Management & 

Contract 

Support

3,500 0
Provision/development of a circular economy 

sustainability toolkit

Direct supplier 

quotation/procurement
1 N/A

CARBON TRUST ADVISORY LTD

Management & 

Contract 

Support

0 6,000
Calculation, analysis, and report of LBB's 

Procurement carbon emissions

Direct supplier 

quotation/procurement
1 N/A

One-off specialist work total 3,500 6,000

Insufficient in-house skills / resources

WATERMAN ASPEN
Transport 

Strategy
1,186 0 Parking Design specialist for P&D project Single tender waiver obtained 1 N/A

AECOM LTD Highways 18,572 0
Highway Maintenance (Engineering 

Consultancy)

Term Consultant (TfL 

Framework)

TfL 

Framework
N/A

Insufficient in-house skills total 19,758 0

GRAND TOTAL 23,258 6,000

P
age 43



RENEWAL, RECREATION HOUSING PORTFOLIO APPENDIX 2

Category / Supplier Name Division /Serv. Area 19-20 20-21 Q1 Description Procurement procedure followed

No. of quotes 

obtained

Date Reported 

to Members

£ £

One-off specialist advice, no one with relevant specialist skills

Lambert Smith and Hampton 
Housing delivery 

vehicles
14,320 0

Professional charges: 80% of fee in relation to 

Stage 1 of the Housing Programme - evaluation 

of delivery options.

Request for quotes 3 N/A

One-off specialist work total 14,320 0

GRAND TOTAL 14,320 0

P
age 44



CAPITAL CONSULTANTS 2019/20 APPENDIX 3

Adult Care & 

Health

Children, 

Education & 

Families

Environment & 

Community 

Services

Renewal, 

Recreation & 

Housing

Executive, 

Resources & 

Contracts 

BAILEY PARTNERSHIP 0.00 192,148 0.00 0.00 0.00 192,148

71,795

Basic Needs -school expansion Tender via LB Lewisham 

Framework

All suppliers within relevant Lot were 

invited to quote

N/A

120,353

Basic Needs -school expansion Tender via LB Lewisham 

Framework

All suppliers within relevant Lot were 

invited to quote

N/A

KEEGANS LTD 0 8,061 0 0 0 8,061

1,061

Basic Needs -school expansion Construction Related 

Consultancy Services 

2012 Framework

All suppliers within relevant Lot were 

invited to quote

N/A

7,000

Basic Needs -school expansion Construction Related 

Consultancy Services 

2012 Framework

All suppliers within relevant Lot were 

invited to quote

N/A

PELLINGS LLP 0 91,768 0 0 50,808 142,576

6,924

Basic Needs -school expansion Tender via LB Lewisham 

Framework

All suppliers within relevant Lot were 

invited to quote

N/A

84,844

Basic Needs -school expansion Tender via LB Lewisham 

Framework

All suppliers within relevant Lot were 

invited to quote

N/A

50,808

The provision of consultancy services 

in connection with the Civic Centre 

Construction and Refurbishment 

Programme

5 Mini Competition through ESPO 

Property, Building and Infrastructure 

Advice and Management Services 

Framework

03/07/2019

ECD ARCHITECTS LTD 0 0 0 12,539 0 12,539

12,539

Multi dis. construction consultancy to 

provide kiosks shop units and canopy 

on high street

2 KCC framework 03/17, 11/17, 02/18, 10/18

FRANKHAM CONSULTANCY GROUP LTD 0 0 0 6,036 0 6,036

6,036

Multi dis construction consultancy to 

replace district heating system

2 ESPO framework 10/07/19 award approval 

chief officer October 19

PERFECT CIRCLE JV LTD 0 0 0 57,726 0 57,726

57,726

0 291,977 0 76,301 50,808 419,086

Grand Total 0 291,977 0 76,301 50,808 419,086

Procurement procedure followed Date reported to MembersSupplier Name

Portfolio

Grand Total Scheme No. of quotes obtained

Sub total - Multi disciplinary consultant / Other Consultants

Multi disciplinary consultant / Other Consultants

P
age 45



CAPITAL CONSULTANTS 2020/21 - QUARTER 1 APPENDIX 3

Adult Care & 

Health

Children, 

Education & 

Families

Environment 

& Community 

Services

Renewal, 

Recreation & 

Housing

Executive, 

Resources & 

Contracts 

PICK EVERARD 0 0 7,903 0 0 7,903

7,903

AECOM INFRASTRUCTURE & ENVIRONMENT UK LTD 0.00 0.00 0.00 36,383 0.00 36,383

8,726

Multi-disciplinary 

team developing 

Regeneration 

Plan for Crystal 

Palace Park

3 Framework 13th January 

2016

27,657

Multi-disciplinary 

team developing 

Regeneration 

Plan for Crystal 

Palace Park

3 Framework 13th January 

2016

AECOM LTD 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,750 0.00 10,750

10,750

Multi-disciplinary 

team developing 

Regeneration 

Plan for Crystal 

Palace Park

3 Framework 13th January 

2016

FRANKHAM CONSULTANCY GROUP LTD 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,765 0.00 13,765

13,765

The provision of 

consultancy 

services in 

connection with 

the delivery of 

the replacement 

of  the District 

Heating System 

Boilers

2 Mini 

Competition 

through ESPO 

Property, 

Building and 

Infrastructure 

Advice and 

Management 

Services 

Framework

N/A

REDMAN PARTNERSHIP LLP 1,799 1,799

Procurement 

procedure 

followed

Date 

reported to 

MembersSupplier Name

Portfolio

Grand Total Scheme

No. of 

quotes 

obtained

Multi disciplinary consultant / Other Consultants

P
age 46



CAPITAL CONSULTANTS 2020/21 - QUARTER 1 APPENDIX 3

Adult Care & 

Health

Children, 

Education & 

Families

Environment 

& Community 

Services

Renewal, 

Recreation & 

Housing

Executive, 

Resources & 

Contracts 

Procurement 

procedure 

followed

Date 

reported to 

MembersSupplier Name

Portfolio

Grand Total Scheme

No. of 

quotes 

obtained

1,799

Exhibition design 

for Biggin Hill 

Memorial 

Museum

3 Competitive 

tender

21st May 

2018

0.00 0.00 7,903 62,696 0.00 70,599

Grand Total 0 0 7,903 62,696 0 70,599

Sub total - Multi disciplinary consultant / Other Consultants

P
age 47



T
his page is left intentionally blank



  

1 

Report No. 
 

London Borough of Bromley 
 

PART ONE - PUBLIC 
 
 

 

   

Decision Maker: Executive, Resources and Contract PDS 

Date:  8 October 2020 

Decision Type: Non-Urgent 
 

Executive  
 

Non-Key 
 

Title: SECTION 106 AGREEMENTS: UPDATE  

Contact Officer: James Renwick, Infrastructure Delivery Team Leader  
Tel: 020 8313 4212         E-mail:  james.renwick@bromley.gov.uk 

Chief Officer: Sara Bowrey, Director of Housing, Planning and Regeneration 

 

Ward: Borough wide 

 
1. Reason for report 

 This report provides an update on Section 106 Agreements. 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

2. RECOMMENDATION(S) 

2.1 The Executive, Resources and Contract PDS are asked to note the report and the contents of 
the attached Appendices 1-4.  

 Appendices -  

 
 Appendix 1 records details of all S106 agreements signed during 2019/20. 

 Appendix 2 records all active agreements signed since 01 April 2015 

 Appendix 3 records current balances of s106 sums held by the Council 

 Appendix 4 records S106 income and expenditure between 01 April 2020 and 31 August 2020 

 
 

Page 49

Agenda Item 10

mailto:james.renwick@bromley.gov.uk


  

2 

Impact on Vulnerable Adults and Children 
 
1. Summary of Impact: The impact on Vulnerable Adults and Children is not expected to be 

significant.  
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Corporate Policy 
 

1. Policy Status: Existing Policy:  Policy 125 of the Local Plan 
 

2. BBB Priority: Children and Young People Quality Environment Safer Bromley Vibrant, Thriving 
Town Centres  

________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Financial 
 

1. Cost of proposal: Estimated Cost Not Applicable  
 

2. Ongoing costs: Not Applicable  
 

3. Budget head/performance centre: S106 Deposits 
 

4. Total current budget for this head: £11.3m 
 

5. Source of funding: Unallocated S106 Deposits 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Personnel 
 

1. Number of staff (current and additional):  3ftes  
 

2. If from existing staff resources, number of staff hours:  from existing staff resources  
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Legal 
 

1. Legal Requirement: Statutory Requirement: S106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 
enables the Local Authority to make agreements with applicants to secure benefits relating to 
the granting of planning permission.  This is reflected in Policy 125 of the Local Plan which 
relates to planning obligations.   

 

2. Call-in: Not Applicable:  This report does not involve an executive decision  
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Procurement 
 

1. Summary of Procurement Implications:       None 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Customer Impact 
 

1. Estimated number of users/beneficiaries (current and projected):  Section 106 agreements are 
made with the applicant for the benefit of the future occupants of new developments and also 
for the benefit of existing residents in the vicinity of a new development  

________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Ward Councillor Views 
 

1. Have Ward Councillors been asked for comments? Not Applicable  
 

2. Summary of Ward Councillors comments:        

Page 50



  

3 

3. COMMENTARY 

3.1 This is an update following the last report that was submitted to Executive, Resources and 
Contracts PDS Committee in 3 July 2019. 

 Background information 

3.2 Appendix 1 records details of all S106 agreements signed during 2019/20. 

3,3 Appendix 2 records all active agreements signed since 01 April 2015 

3.4 Appendix 3 records current balances of s106 sums held by the Council at the end of 31 March 
2020 

3.5 Appendix 4 records income and expenditure received between 01 April 2020 to 31 August 2020 

3.6 The information in the appendices of this report have been reprofiled from previous versions of 
this report, but overall the content remains the same.  This change has been necessitated to 
align the report with the emerging reporting requirements outlined in the Community 
Infrastructure Levy Regulations 2010 (as amended) to produce annual ‘Infrastructure Funding 
Statements’ (see section 7).  The Committee may note that there can be considerable time 
delay between the issuing of a Section 106 grant of permission and subsequent implementation 
of development (up to 5 years) when the obligation becomes due. There is always a possibility 
that a development will not go ahead at all where a developer feels the development is no 
longer viable. 

3.7 All S106 legal agreements are registered as a Land Charge against the property and are 
registered at the Land Registry with the title deeds of a property or piece of land.  

 Section 106 Agreements: Update 

3.8  Appendix 1 of this report provide details of 19 agreements signed since the last update in July 
2019 (14 new agreements and five variations to existing agreements). 

3.9 Appendix 2 reports the 62 ‘live’ agreements signed since 01 April 2015, this being agreements 
that have been implemented or could feasibly be implemented (removing superseded 
agreements).  This reports a potential £18.2 worth of payments, of which £11.3m have been 
received, and potential for 418 Affordable Housing units. 

3.10 Appendix 3 reports that £3,460,315.25 was received in 2019/20, with £3,127,510.05 spent and 
a further £2,015,556.01 was committed for future expenditure.  The balance of funds held as of 
31 March 2020 was £11,100,704.72 of which £9,085,148.71 was uncommitted as of that date. 
Of that sum, however, a further £8,381,471.21 has been earmarked to finance schemes within 
the Council’s Capital Programme.  

3.11 Appendix 4 reports that a further £209,941.98 was received between 01 April 2020 to 31 August 
2020; no further expenditure has been accrued.   

 
3.12 The level of ‘Commitments’ in Appendix 3 has increased substantially in the last 24 months. 

This is mainly due to commitments to additional school and health projects, for example a grant 
agreement with the local NHS Clinical Commissioning Group for £1,026,152.65  (and a further 
£400k  notionally for future projects).  Officers propose to further highlight emerging 
commitments as part of the annual ‘Infrastructure Funding Report’ requirements, which will 
provide an improved structure for allocation of funds and also give members a clearer narrative 
on what the funds held will be used for.  Members should note that Lead Officers have been 
previously identified for each of the service areas for which S106 contributions are received. 

Page 51



  

4 

They are a key part of the process for identifying needs and allocating funding, as well 
progressing those schemes for which contributions have been received. . They are: 

 Highways, Road safety and Parking – Angus Culverwell 

 Local Economy – Lydia Lee/Alicia Munday 

 Landscaping – Peter McCready 

 Housing – Sara Bowrey 

 Education – Rob Bollen 

 Healthcare/CCG – Paul Feven 

 Community Facilities – Colin Brand 

 CCTV – Rob Vale 
 

 The responsible officer details will be updated as part of the work highlighted in section 7 of this 
report, including details of lead officers for specific projects 

 
3.13 A complete set of Appendices has been left in the Members Room. 

3.14 ‘Significant’ new agreements are listed in the table below, with full details included in the 
appendices:- 

 
 

19/01543 Land At Junction With 
South Eden Park 
Road And 
Bucknall Way 
Beckenham 

Carbon Offsetting Contribution of 
£213,466  
Education Contribution of 
£644,71.46 
Health Contribution of £211,479 

 
 

18/01537 34 West Common 
Road 
Hayes 
Bromley 

Affordable Housing Contribution 
of £697,200 
Carbon Offset Contribution of 
£51,840 
Healthcare Contribution of 
£32,946 

 
 

18/00443 additional 
agreement to 
12/00976 

GlaxoSmithKline 
Langley Court 
South Eden Park 
Road 
Beckenham 

Affordable Housing units - 119 
Additional Affordable Housing 
(subject to formula)  
Bus stop Contribution of £30,000 
Care home Contribution of 
£98,083 
Deferred Affordable Housing 
Contribution (subject to formula) 
Education Contribution increased 
from £1,379,029 to 
£1,654,063.14, 
Employment Contribution of 
£4,000,000 (to be reduced to 
£3.5m if care home delivered)  
Highways payment increased to 
£34,000 
Management arrangements for 
MoL, 
Monitoring fee of £2k00 

 

 

Page 52



  

5 

4. IMPACT ON VULNERABLE ADULTS AND CHILDREN  

4.1 S106 contributions are intended to address the impact of new development. They involve 
contributions to the general provision of Education and Health infrastructure and as such the 
impact on Vulnerable Adults and Children is not expected to be significant.  

5. POLICY IMPLICATIONS 

5.1 Development Plan policies play a crucial role in securing appropriate planning obligations. 
Policy 125 of the  Local Plan (2019) sets out the Council’s approach to Section 106 
agreements, and supports the objectives of ‘Building A Better Bromley’ including, Safe Bromley, 
Quality Environment, Regeneration, and Ensuring that all children and young people have 
opportunities to achieve their potential. 

5.2 The sustainability of Vibrant Thriving Town Centres, and Regeneration of our Borough, are two 
of the Council’s key priorities and Section 106 funding, where appropriate, can make a 
significant contribution in achieving two of the Council’s main aims. 

5.3 The Government sets out criteria for when planning obligations are sought in the National 
Planning Policy Framework (NPPF July 2018) paras 54-57, and full operational use guidance 
details are now found in the National Planning Practice Guidance (NPPG). 

5.4 The London Plan (Policy 8.2: Planning Obligations) requires boroughs to give priority to 
 affordable housing, public transport improvements, tackling climate change, learning and skills, 
 health facilities, childcare provision and the provision of small shops and have clear local 
 policies to these ends. 

5.5 A Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) on Planning Obligations was adopted by the 
Council in December 2010. The SPD provides non-statutory guidance on the Council’s general 
approach to planning obligations, and where possible the requirements, and mechanisms for 
infrastructure contributions. 

5.6 The SPD also incorporates the implication of CIL regulations which came into force on 6thApril 
2010. CIL Regulation 122 places into law three statutory tests, explained in the Legal 
Implications section below. 

6. Introduction of the Community Infrastructure Levy – update 
 
6.1 It was reported at the 3 July 2019 Executive, Resources and Contract PDS that the Council 

intends to adopt the Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL). CIL will provide a more standardised 
method of collecting contributions from development to invest in infrastructure without the 
specific restrictions that are often attached to S106 agreements.   The matter of CIL adoption 
and how the Council spend (and reports spend) of S106 was also discussed at the Section 
106/CIL Task and Finish Group on 27th February 2020. 

 
6.2 Officers anticipate that the charging of a Bromley CIL could be introduced by summer 2021.  If 

this target is met, local CIL income would be expected to generate revenue in the final quarter 
of the 2021/22 financial year (as CIL is payable on the commencement of sites approved after 
CIL has come into effect).  In consequence it is expected that contributions received via S106 
agreements will remain a key source of funding for infrastructure for some time.  A trajectory of 
future CIL and S106 income is being developed by the Planning Service and will be reported to 
this Committee in future. 

 
6.3 On 6 August 2020 the Government launched a white paper proposing significant changes to the 

planning system, one strand being the replacement of CIL, and largely the replacement of 
S106, with a new ‘Infrastructure Levy’.  While details of the proposal are yet to be released, 

Page 53



  

6 

early indications are that such changes will not be in effect for some time.  However, a clear 
commitment from minsters has been made that the operation of any new levy will rest with the 
local authority, and as such it would appear that the administration and reporting requirements 
as for CIL will largely remain the same for any new levy. 

 
7. Future Reporting of S106/CIL receipts and Investment Priorities  
 
7.1 The Bromley Local Plan, adopted 16 January 2019, contains an ‘Infrastructure Delivery Plan’ 

(IDP) which sets out infrastructure (including schools, open space, community, health and 
leisure services) to assist in delivering thriving and sustainable places in Bromley over the Local 
Plan period. The IDP was updated in August 2020 by relevant services in the Council and other 
stakeholders to support the CIL examination.    As part of the adoption of CIL, the Council will 
be required to build on the IDP and formally produce an ‘Annual Infrastructure Funding 
Statement’ - a breakdown of current and future income against future infrastructure 
requirements.   

 
7.2 Furthermore, in September 2019 the Government relaxed some of the prescriptive restrictions 

placed on local authorities regarding the scope of future S106 agreements - in that previously, 
after April 2014,  the Council could not  require a developer to enter into an agreement where 
five or more existing agreements had already been secured to fund the same ‘project’  or  ‘type 
of infrastructure’.   Ultimately, this restricted the Council to secure a very narrow definition on 
what S106 funds could be spent on, usually nominating a specific scheme that was a priority at 
the time the agreement was signed.   

 
7.3 The Council is no longer tied to the prescriptive  restriction of five agreements, however it is 

required to clearly demonstrate (through the Annual Infrastructure Funding Statement and 
Supplementary Planning Guidance produced by the Council on the use of planning obligations) 
that S106 contributions are not being sought to fund items of infrastructure the Council intends 
to use CIL for.  In short, that provided the three legal tests are satisfied (i.e. necessary to make 
the development acceptable in planning terms, directly related to the development; and fairly 
and reasonably related in scale and kind) and the contribution will not make development 
economically unviable, a S106 contribution can be sought with a wider definition on permissible 
expenditure and be ‘pooled’ with other contributions.  This will allow a contribution to be 
targeted to the most appropriate infrastructure proposal at the time of committing funds, rather 
than what was the priority when the agreement was signed - which in many cases can be 
several years apart.  However, upon adoption of CIL the current ‘tariff’ based S106 operated in 
the borough (e.g. a contribution per unit or m2 of development towards general capital 
infrastructure to support wider growth in the borough) will be assumed to have been replaced by 
CIL. 

 
7.4 As such, there is a clear need to co-ordinate existing S106 expenditure - irrespective of the 

move to CIL - and identify not just the current balance of funds or immediate commitments, but 
also the funds that are required to be held for future priorities.  While this report highlights a 
current balance of £11.1m, and an uncommitted balance of £9m, some of these uncommitted 
funds will be legally restricted for specific schemes, while others may be required to be held to 
support future strategic projects – as a result the actual ‘available’ balance to apply to further 
infrastructure will be much lower. 

 
7.5 The planning service has appointed additional resource to co-ordinate planning obligations and 

infrastructure delivery – one task will be to present S106 balances in a more encompassing way 
that will explain how funds will be spent.  It is proposed that the Planning Service will work with 
other Service Heads to assess the existing balances and the terms of the legal agreements, 
then ‘allocate’ the amounts against agreed priorities in line with adopted strategies.  The 
appendices of this report will in future be amended to reflect these allocations. 

Page 54



  

7 

 
7.6 In terms of CIL, the Council has not set a process for the allocation of CIL receipts. As CIL is not 

restricted to a type of infrastructure, there are many approaches that could be taken; most 
authorities in London favouring an approach that aligns CIL to existing capital and revenue 
setting processes, but with varying degrees of specific considerations of planned growth.   
Furthermore, the Council is required to set a proportion of CIL aside for ‘neighbourhood’ 
expenditure (typically 15%); there are no stipulations as to how this should be adopted, but 
there is a clear expectation that a high degree of determining its expenditure should be made at 
a neighbourhood level – however, definition of what is the ‘neighbourhood’ is not prescriptive, 
and is to be determined by the Council; this may differ for example depending on the type of 
infrastructure and its catchment area.  Further options for this will be developed after CIL has 
been adopted. 

 
7,7 While the Council is required to produce an Annual Infrastructure Funding Statement, until CIL 

is adopted this report largely covers the reporting requirements,  however it is proposed that a 
version of a full IFS be attempted for this year’s annual Authority Monitoring Report – 
highlighting how the Council determines investment priorities, what those priorities are, and how 
much has been assigned to those priorities.   

 
7.8 This work should assist with providing assurance to this Committee that although the Council 

may have a balance of S106 funds, most have clear plans in place for its expenditure.   
Furthermore, this work should highlight smaller amounts that the Council hold which are 
generally available for individual allocation at a local level or through third parties (such as local 
charities) on a case by case basis – such as neighbourhood public realm improvements. 

 

 
8. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

8.1  As mentioned above, Appendix 3 provides an update on the progress of financial contributions 
received to date together with target spend dates. The table below summarises the contents, 
giving a breakdown across the service areas of all S106 activity in 2019/20 and the balance 
carried forward as at 31st March 2020. 

Service Area  31 Mar 2019 Income 

Interest 
Earned  

Expenditure 31 Mar 2020 

 £ £ £ £ £ 

Highway Improvement Works (249,135.00) (29,000.00) (2,342.08) 105,322.89 (175,154.19) 

Local Economy & Town Centres (2,023,079.32) (1,500,000.00) (25,165.21) 2,607,981.42 (940,263.11) 

Parking Schemes (72,003.96) 0.00 (153.51) 2,500.00 (69,657.47) 

Landscaping (576.67) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (576.67) 

Community Facilities (43,259.98) 0.00 (198.45) 0.00 (43,458.43) 

Housing (3,550,259.27) (100.00) (12,941.71) 115,652.50 (3,447,648.48) 

Healthcare/CCG (1,713,184.65) (393,541.89) (3,704.11) 0.00 (2,110,430.65) 

Education (2,750,801.39) (1,276,447.33) (10,902.46) 0.00 (4,038,151.18) 

Other Schemes (310,119.30) (261,226.03) (72.45) 296,053.24 (275,364.54) 

Total (10,712,419.54) (3,460,315.25) (55,479.98) 3,127,510.05 (11,100,704.72) 

  

Page 55



  

8 

 

8.2 A total of £3.460m was received in 2019/20 and £3.128m was spent. With interest accrued in 
the year of £55.5k, the total balance carried forward into 2020/21 was £11.101m.  

8.3 in 2020/21 so far, a further amount of £210k has been received to give a current available 
balance of £11.311m. Of this, a total of £2.016m has been identified as committed on 
healthcare projects by the CCG, with a further £8.381m previously earmarked to mainly fund 
housing and education schemes within the Capital Programme. 

 

9 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

9.1 The power of a Local Planning Authority to enter into a Planning Obligation with anyone having 
an interest in land in their area is contained in section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 
1990 (as amended by Section 12 of the Planning and Compensation Act 1991). Planning 
Obligations made under section 106 comprise both obligations and unilateral undertakings. 
Government advice on the use of section 106 is contained within NPPG paras 1-23. 

9.2 A Planning Obligation may only be created by a person with an interest in the relevant land, and 
may be created either by means of an agreement with the Local Planning Authority or by means 
of a unilateral undertaking. An Obligation may restrict development or the use of land, need 
specific works to take place or need a financial contribution towards a work or service of public 
benefit. 

9.3 The main features of a Planning Obligation are:  
 

 It applies to the land, so enforcement of it would be against the person who agreed it 
(normally the applicant) or their successor in title.  

 It can also be enforced by a legal injunction. Where a person has defaulted on a requirement 
to carry out works on the land, the Local Planning Authority may also enter onto the land to 
enforce the terms of the Obligation and to claim back its reasonable costs arising from this 
action.  

 It can contain a restriction on use of the land or a requirement for works to be undertaken 
thereon, that can be for an indefinite period, a stated period, or a period defined by reference 
to some future event, e.g. the completion of specified works.  

 Contribution(s) may be expressed as being due:  
(a) Singly, on a specified date, or one that can be derived from defined future event(s),  
(b) In instalments, the amounts of which can be stated or derived from a formula, that are 
payable on specified dates or on dates based on future events, e.g. stages of the 
development, and  
(c) Singly or in instalments, the amounts of which can be stated or derived from a formula, 
that are payable on specified date(s), or at defined times after, the completion of the 
development, e.g. to contribute to maintenance needs. 
 

9.4 A section 106 Agreement can be varied with the agreement of the Local Planning Authority; there 
is also a formal application and appeals process in certain circumstances. Section 106 
contributions may be time limited in the agreement or undertaking. Even where this is not the 
case then section 12(3) Planning and Compensation Act 1991 Section allows a person to apply 
for a planning obligation to be discharged after 5 years and if money has not been spent or there 
is not a clear intention to spend within a reasonable time a local authority may be made to refund 
in such cases. 

Page 56



  

9 

9.5 The planning system works on the principle that planning permissions cannot be bought from or 
sold by a Local Planning Authority. Negotiations to gain benefits from development proposals 
must take place in a way which is seen to be fair and reasonable. By working in this way, Planning 
Obligations can improve the quality of development proposals which might otherwise have to be 
refused. 

9.6 Planning Obligations must be related to the scale and nature of the development being 
proposed. CIL regulation 122 came into force under the Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) 
Regulations in April 2010 and places into law three statutory tests which are based upon the 
original five policy tests in Circular 05/05. The three tests are; 
 

a) necessary to make development acceptable in planning terms; 

b) directly related to the development; and 

c) fairly and reasonably related in scale and kind to the development. 

9.7 The Council acting as Local Planning Authority cannot allow unacceptable developments 
because of unnecessary or unrelated benefits that the applicant may be offering. Equally 
applicants cannot be expected to pay for facilities which are only needed to deal with existing 
shortfalls in the area. 

 

Non-Applicable Sections: Personnel, Procurement 

Background Documents: 
(Access via Contact 
Officer) 

Budget monitoring files within ES  
Impact of Large Developments – Progress Monitoring 
Report March 2006 
Shared file listing all S106 agreements 
Executive & Resources PDS Committee 10 July 2014 
Executive & Resources PDS Committee 19 Nov 2014  
Executive & Resources PDS Committee 3 June 2015 
Executive & Resources PDS Committee 16 March 2016  
Executive & Resources PDS Committee 7 July 2016  
Executive & Resources PDS Committee 4 Jan 2017  
Executive & Resources PDS Committee 17 July 2017 
Executive & Resources PDS Committee 1 Feb 2018  
Executive & Resources PDS Committee 5 July 2018 
Executive, Resources & Contracts PDS Committee 7 
February 2019 
Executive, Resources & Contracts PDS Committee 3 July 
2019 
Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) on Planning 
Obligations: Addendum to Changes to Pooling S106 
Contributions and S106 Threshold Changes. DC Committee 
24 March 2015 and Executive 10 June 2015 
Infrastructure Delivery Plan September 2020 
 

 

Page 57



This page is left intentionally blank



Appendix 1 - S106 Agreements signed in 2019/20 including Deeds of Variation to existing agreements (DoV)

Planning 
Reference Site Address Development Date Signed Summary of Contents

17/03505

Ashling Lodge
20 Station Road
Orpington
BR6 0SA

Demolition of Nos 20-24 Station Road and redevelopment with two/two and a half storey building to form 27 retirement apartments for the elderly 
including communal facilities, access, car parking and landscaping.

29th April 2019
Affordable Housing Contribution of £87,615 
Carbon Off-Setting Contribution of £44,130 
Health Contribution of £27,898 

17/04478

Flamingo Park Club 
Sidcup By Pass Road 
Chislehurst 
BR7 6HL

Demolition of existing nightclub building and other buildings and structures and removal of existing hardstanding and construction of new football 
ground comprising clubhouse and stands (max height approx. 8.4m) with floodlit artificial playing pitch, external grass sports pitches and 42 no. 
dwellings (26x3 bed two storey terraced dwellings, 12x2 bed flats and 4x1 bed flats set within 4 two storey blocks) with associated access, parking 
and landscaping

5th July 2019

Affordable Housing - 42 units
Car Park Management Plan
Carbon Offset Contribution of £69,048
Travel Plan
Wheel Chair Units - 8 Units
Community Tickets
Education Contribution of £310,172.38
Health Contribution of £67,526
Monitoring Fee of £2,000
Streett Lighting Scheme

19/01012

Biggin Hill Airport
Churchill Way
Biggin Hill
TN16 3BN

Erection of a new College facility (Class D1), creation of a new access and car and
cycle parking, 3 substations, servicing, new public realm, hard and soft landscaping
and other works.

25th July 2019 Highways Contribution of £5,000

18/01319

Footzie Social Club
Station Approach
Lower Sydenham
London
SE26 5BQ

Demolition of the existing buildings and redevelopment of the site by the erection of a four to eight storey development with basement parking, 
comprising 151 residential units (63, one bedroom; 80, two bedroom and 8 three bedroom) together with the construction of an estate road and 
ancillary car and cycle parking and the landscaping of the east part of the site to form open space accessible to the public.

11th June 2019

Carbon Offsetting Contribution  of £137,466
Education Contribution  of £343,573 
Highways Contribution of £30,000 
Health Contribution of £192,072
Obligation Monitoring Service Fee of £2,000
Traffic Contribution of £5,000 .
Affordable Housing Units – 54 dwellings
Car Club
River Pool Walkway 
Wheelchair Housing 
Travel Plan 
Electric Vehicle Charging Points

18/00443 
additional 
agreement on  to 
12/00976 

GlaxoSmithKline
Langley Court
South Eden Park Road
Beckenham

Redevelopment of the site to provide 280 residential units (Use Class C3), a Use Class C2 care home for the frail elderly, retention of the sports 
pavilion, retention of the spine road, provision of open space and associated works.

28th June 2019

New agreement to consolidate additional development under 
18/0443 with 12/00976
Affordable Housing units - 119
Additional Affordable Housing (subject to formula) 
Bus stop Contribution of £30,000 ,
Care home Contribution of £98,083
Deferred Affordable Housing Contribution (subject to formula)
Education Contribution increased from £1,379,029 to 
£1,654,063.14,
Employment Contribution of £4,000,000 (to be reduced to 
£3.5m if care home delivered) 
Highways payment increased to £34,000
Management arrangements for MoL,
Monitoring fee of £2k00

P
age 59



18/03940

All Saints Catholic School
Layhams Road
West Wickham
BR4 9HN

Conversion of the existing reception building into 6 x 1 bed apartments and 4 x 2 bed apartments, with 10 dedicated parking spaces, bin store and 
cycle parking spaces and associated store plus external alterations and associated hard and soft landscaping.

25th October 
2019

Education Contribution of £16,819.04
Health Contribution of £2,760
School Travel Plan Incentives fund of £4,000 .
Affordable Housing – 3 units for Affordable Housing
Wheelchair Units –  1 Affordable unit
Travel Pack, cycle vouchers, Oyster cards, personalised travel 
planning programme for the household 
Travel Plan
Amenity Space ( – land that will be kept free for the lifetime of 
the development as Open Space for use by residents

17/04478

Flamingo Park Club 
Sidcup By Pass Road
Chislehurst
BR7 6HL

Demolition of existing nightclub building and other buildings and structures and removal of existing hardstanding and construction of new football 
ground comprising clubhouse and stands (max height approx. 8.4m) with floodlit artificial playing pitch, external grass sports pitches and 42 no. 
dwellings (26x3 bed two storey terraced dwellings, 12x2 bed flats and 4x1 bed flats set within 4 two storey blocks) with associated access, parking 
and landscaping.

5th July 2019

Carbon Offset Contribution of £69,048 
Education Contribution of £310,172.38
Health Contribution of £67,526
Obligation Monitoring Service Fee of £2,000

19/01263

Allum House 
92 Plaistow Lane
Bromley
BR1 3HU

Demolition of existing building. Erection of building containing 10 flats, with associated new highway access, vehicle parking, cycle parking, refuse 
store and communal amenity space.

30th January 
2020

Carbon offsetting Contribution of £12,852
Education Contribution of £31,502.91
Health Contribution of £7,716

18/00142

Borkwood Court
Sevenoaks Road
Orpington
BR6 9LA

Demolition of existing dwellings and outbuildings and erection of 5x4 bedroom houses and 6x2 bedroom flats, car and cycle parking, raised walkway 
with pedestrian access to Dryland Avenue and Sevenoaks Road, landscaping and associated works.

28th February 
2020

Car Park Management Plan
Flood Response and Resilience Plan 

18/01537

34 West Common Road
Hayes
Bromley
BR2 7BX

Demolition of existing buildings and redevelopment to form 28 sheltered apartments for the elderly, including communal facilities, access, car 
parking and landscaping.

30th January 
2020

Affordable Housing Contribution of £697,200
Carbon Offset Contribution of £51,840
Healthcare Contribution of £32,946

19/01185

Morrison,
70 Queensway
Petts Wood
Orpington
BR5 1DH

Change of use of first and second floors from Class B1(a) office to Class C3 dwellinghouses to form 27 x 1 bedroom flats and 3 x studio flats (56 day 
application for prior approval in respect of transport and highways, contamination, flooding and noise impacts under Class O Part 3 of the GPDO)

20th December 
2019

Car Club Scheme
Traffic Regulation Order Contribution of £10,000 

19/03568

Kinross
North End Lane
Downe
BR6 7HQ

Demolition of existing conservatory and erection of single storey ground floor extension to the side, elevational alterations to provide roof over 
extended bungalow with habitable accommodation in the roof space and rooflights to sides/front.

11th March 2020
Not to construct the extension as shown in the Prior Approval 
application ref. 18/04809/HHPA.

19/01505

Potters Farm
Turpington Lane
Bromley
BR2 8JN

Erection of two detached bungalows for social housing with car parking and landscaping.
5th February 
2020

Affordable Housing – two Affordable units

19/01543

Land At Junction With 
South Eden Park Road And
Bucknall Way
Beckenham

Residential development comprising erection of 6 x four storey buildings consisting of 10 four bedroom houses and 133 x one, two and three 
bedroom apartments together with concierges office.  Construction of basement car park with 204 spaces.  Central landscaped area with 10 visitor 
spaces cycle parking for 286 and refuse stores.

5th December 
2019

Carbon Offsetting Contribution of £213,466 
Education Contribution of £644,71.46
Health Contribution of £211,479

DoV to 06/00749

Ravensbourne College Of 
Design & Communication 
Walden Road
Chislehurst
Kent
BR7 5SN

Demolition of existing college building and students residential accommodation. Erection of Residential Development comprising 251 dwellings with 
amended vehicular access landscaping and open space
OUTLINE APPLICATION                          

11th April 2019
DoV to 06/00749:
Amended terms for Health care Contribution

P
age 60



18/00835 - DoV 
to 16/01360

Home Farm
Kemnal Road
Chislehurst
BR7 6LY

Variation of Condition 11 of permission ref. 16/01360 granted for detached five bedroom house with residential curtilage to allow revised rear 
elevation and roof details.

7th July 2019
DoV  to 16/01360:
Description of development

18/02377

Rouse Farm
Nash Lane
Keston
BR2 6AP

Change of use and conversion of former dairy to one 3 bedroom and one 4 bedroom dwelling, removal of part of adjoining concrete framed barn, 
provision of associated access, amenity space, parking and landscaping. Variation of terms to Legal Agreement.

2nd October 
2019

DoV to   99/02667/FULL1:
Details on site ownership

DoV to 16/05897

Maybrey Business Park
Worsley Bridge Road
London
SE26 5AZ

Variation of conditions 2, 13 and 28 of permission 16/05897/FULL1 (granted at appeal), for the Demolition of existing buildings and comprehensive 
redevelopment of the site to provide new buildings ranging from five to nine storeys in height comprising 159 residential units (Use Class C3), 1,0990 
sq m commercial floorspace (Use Class B1a-c),  residents gym (Use Class D2), together with associated car and cycle parking, landscaping and 
infrastructure works, to allow alterations to design and layout and an increase in the height of the buildings by a maximum of 0.9m.

20th November 
2019

DoV to 16/05897:
Description of development

19/04228

North Orpington Pumping 
Station
East Drive
Orpington

(also known as Land East 
of Lockesley Drive)

Section 106A application to amend the terms of the legal agreement attached to planning permission ref. 15/04610/FULL1 - Erection of 35 dwellings 
incorporating 14x3 bed houses, 10x4 bed houses of 2-2.5 storey in height, an apartment block of 2.5 storeys in height comprising 8x2 bed and 3x1 
bed flats with associated car parking, landscaping and vehicular access off Lockesley Drive.

3rd February 2020
DoV to 18/00863 and 15/04610:
Amends plots for Affordable Housing

P
age 61



T
his page is left intentionally blank



Appendix 2 - S106 Agreements signed 2015/16 to 2019/20 excluding Deeds of Variation and superceded agreements

Planning 
Reference Site Address Development Date Signed Summary of Contents

Total Potential
Total received 
as of 31 March 

2020

14/04452

87 The Walnuts
Orpington
BR6 0TW (Travelodge)

Third storey extension, first and second floor rear extension together with change of use of part 
ground floor, first and second floors to provide a part one/part four storey 61 room Class C1 
Hotel with elevational alterations and associated servicing and access

6th May 
2015

Public Realm Contribution of £24,500 £24,500.00 £24,500.00

15/01036

35 Julian Road
Orpington
BR6 6HT

Proposed new dwelling at number 35 Julian Road and additional first floor and extensions to 37 
Julian Road

6th August 
2015

The owner covenants to use best endeavours to achieve Practical 
Completion of the works at 35 and 37 Julian Road within 12 months 
of each other

N/A N/A

14/01637

57 Albemarle Road
Beckenham
BR3 5HL

Demolition of 57 and 57B Albemarle Road and erection of a part four/five storey detached 
building consisting of 16 retirement apartments with 19 parking spaces, bin store, cycle store and 
associated landscaping

28th August 
2015

Affordable Housing Contribution £351,230.05
Education Contribution £80,099.95
Health Contribution £18,670

£450,000.00 £450,000.00

14/04199

165 Masons Hill
Bromley
BR2 9HW

Demolition of existing buildings at 165-169 Masons Hill and 1-3 Homesdale Road and erection of 
part 3/4/5 storey mixed-use development comprising 328sqm ground floor Class A1 (retail) unit, 
29 flats (20x2 bed and 9x1 bed) with car park for  24 cars (19 residential and 5 retail), cycle and 
refuse storage and associated landscaping

17th 
September 
2015

11 Affordable Housing units
Education Contribution of £154,431.62
Health Contribution of £57,996

£212,427.62 £212,427.62

15/00140

Old Town Hall, 30 Tweedy 
Road, Bromley, Kent and Land 
Known as the Former South 
Street Car Park Site, Bromley, 
Kent

Partial demolition of the Bromley Town Hall building and replacement with extensions no greater 
than 3 storeys high to facilitate a change of use from Office (Class B1) to 94 bedroom hotel use 
(Class C1) to include hotel restaurant, conference, wedding and multi-functional space in 
addition to 2 independent restaurants (Class A3) fronting Widmore Road together with re-
configuration of the existing access ramp on Widmore Road and provision of pickup/drop off in 
Tweedy Road and South Street and Planning Permission for the erection of a 5-storey residential 
apartment building (Class C3) containing 53 units (18 x 1bed, 34 x 2-bed, 1 x 3 bed), with 
basement parking for 26 cars and 118 cycle parking spaces upon the neighbouring South Street 
Car Park, together with associated landscaping and public realm improvements.

6th 
November 
2015

Car Club Contribution of £4,000
Health Contribution of £56,062
Education Contribution of ££116,368.12
Highways Contribution of £3,000
Stopping Up Order Contribution of  £3,000
Landscaping Agreement

£182,430.12 £0.00

15/00696

Broadway House
3 High Street
Bromley
BR1 1LF

Extension of third, fourth, eighth and ninth floor to provide 9 flats
28th 
October 
2015

Highways Contribution of £2,500 £2,500.00 £2,500.00

15/00909
Harris Academy Beckenham, 
Manor Way, Beckenham, BR3 
3SJ

Demolition of all buildings on site (except the basketball block) and erection of replacement 
buildings to accommodate a 3 storey 6FE Academy (8,112 sqm GIA) for 1,150 pupils and a 2 
storey primary Academy for 420 pupils together with temporary classroom accommodation for a 
period of two years, provision of 97 car parking spaces, 170 cycle parking spaces, associated 
circulation and servicing space, multi-use games areas and landscaping.

6th 
November 
2015

Highways Contribution - £40,000 £40,000.00 £40,000.00

15/05003

Orpington Police Station
The Walnuts
Orpington
BR6 0TW

S73 Minor Material Amendment application for external alterations to the elevations and terraces 
in respect of application 14/03316/FULL1: Demolition of existing buildings and erection of part 4 
rising to part 9 storey building for use as a health and wellbeing centre on the ground and first 
floors plus a retail (Class A1/A3) unit on the ground floor together with 34 x 1 bedroom flats and 
49 x 2 bedroom flats (total 83 flats) on the upper floors with ramp to basement and 46 basement 
car parking spaces (including 4 disabled spaces) together with refuse and recycling facilities, 
cycle storage and landscaping proposals

20th April 
2016

Car Club Contribution of £8,300
Disabled bay Contribution of £2,000
Education Contribution of £160,491.61
Public Realm Contribution of £326,050
Health Care Facility
Wheel Chair Housing - 8 units

£496,841.61 £500,541.61

15/04323

Marqueen House
215-223 High Street
Beckenham
BR3 1BN

Change of use of first, second and third floors from Class B1 (a) office to Class C3 dwellinghouse 
to form 18 one bedroom flats and 5 car parking spaces. (56 day application for prior approval in 
respect of transport and highways, contamination and flood risks under Class O Part 3 of the 
GPDO 2015)

18th 

November 
2015

15/04343

Provident House
6 - 20 Burrell Row
Beckenham
BR3 1AT

Change of use from Class B1 (a) office to Class C3 dwellinghouses to form 18 one bedroom and 
2 two bedroom flats (56 day application for prior approval in respect of transport and highways, 
contamination and flooding risks under Class M, Part 3 of the GPDO).

18th 
November 
2015

15/04293

Ironstone House
205 - 213 High Street
Beckenham
BR3 1AH

Change of use of first, second and third floors from Class B1 (a) office to Class C3 
dwellinghouses to form 18 one bedroom flats (56 day application for prior approval in respect of 
transport and highways, contamination and flooding risks under Class O Part 3 of the GPDO 
2015)

18th 
November 
2015

Car Club Contribution of £2,500
CPZ Contribution of £5,000
Residential parking restriction
(Payment to be only once for whichever of Marqueen House, 
Provident House and Ironstone House is delivered first

£7,500.00 £0.00

P
age 63



15/04324

Oxford House
11 London Road
Bromley
BR1 1BY

Extension to construct a third floor to provide three 2- bedroom residential units and associated 
roof terraces. Infill and single storey rear extension to provide office storage. Elevational 
alterations to existing building to include reconfiguration and replacement of existing windows 
and new render facade with elements of grey banding and yellow. PART RETROSPECTIVE

17th May 
2016

CPZ Contribution of £3,000
Residential parking restriction
Car Club

£3,000.00 £3,000.00

13/03743

All Saints Catholic School
Layhams Road
West Wickham
BR4 9HN

Demolition of all school buildings, with the exception of the Reception building, and part 
demolition of the North Stable block, and erection of 48 dwellings comprising 24x4 bed houses, 
16x1 bed flats and 8x 2 bed flats and conversion of the stable block into 2x2 bed residential 
units, together with 108 car parking spaces. Associated landscaping, hardstanding areas, cycle 
stores and bin stores. Conversion of existing Reception building to 799sqm of office floorspace 
(Class b1A) together with 8 dedicated car parking spaces and the construction of 2 tennis courts, 
designated car park. Erection of pavilion and amenity area for community use.

22nd March 
2016

School Travel Plan
£20,000 towards the school travel plan incentive fund

£20,000.00 £0.00

15/01616

Summit House
Glebe Way
West Wickham
BR4 0RJ

Variation of condition 13 of ref. 14/03324 (granted permission for Demolition of existing buildings 
and redevelopment to provide a four storey building comprising 1,623sqm Class A1 (retail) use at 
ground floor and 54 residential units at first, second and third floor (8x1 bedroom, 43x2 bedroom 
and 3x3 bedroom) with associated car parking, landscaping and infrastructure) to amend hours 
of delivery from between 8am - 6pm to between 7am - 6pm Monday to Saturday and 10am - 5pm 
Sundays and bank holidays

1st August 
2016

Replaces 14/03324:
Education Contribution of £154,431.62
Health Contribution of £57,996

£212,427.62 £212,427.62

15/04909
18 Elmfield Road
Bromley
BR1 1LR

Change of use of part of ground floor and upper floors from retail (Class A1) and offices (Class 
B1a) to a 59 bedroom hotel, together with fourth storey extension to create third floor and four 
storey front extension to create entrance foyer at ground floor

25th July 
2016

Public Realm Contribution of £152,061.50 £152,061.50 £152,061.50

13/03345

H G Wells Centre
St Marks Road
Bromley
BR2 9HG

Demolition of existing building and erection of a part 7, part 11, part 17 storey mixed use building 
comprising 256sqm community uses (use Class D1/D2), 1,467sqm office use (use Class B1) and 
52 residential flats with associated landscaping and public realm works, new pedestrian links, 
refuse and cycle stores, plant room and 3 disabled car parking spaces

23rd July 
2015

Affordable Housing - 6 dwellings (4 x 2 bed and 2 x 1 bed) 
Affordable Housing payment of £515,000
Education Contribution of £140,635.07
Health Contribution of £52,364 
Car Club Contribution of £7,800 (paid direct to car club)
Highways Contribution of  £2,500
Residential parking restriction

£718,299.07 £710,499.07

15/04941

Bassetts Day Care Centre
Acorn Way
Orpington
BR6 7WF

Demolition of existing buildings except Bassetts House. Redevelopment of site comprising 
alterations to and change of use of Bassetts House to residential (Class C3) and conversion to 
form 13 flats (7 x 1 bed, 4 x 2 bed and 2 x 3 bed), erection of 102 dwellings (16 x 1 bed flats, 26 x 
2 bed flats, 5 x 3 bed houses, 52 x 4 bed houses and 3 x 5 bed houses); and associated car 
parking (175 spaces), cycle parking and landscaping (including new boundary treatment) and 
other associated works.

16th August 
2016

Affordable Housing of 12 residential units comprising 2 x 4 bed 
houses, 6 x 2 bed flats and 4 x 1 bed flats. 
Car Club Contribution of £2,500
Education Contribution of £773,390.76
Health Contribution of £188,255
Highways Contribution of £5,000

£969,145.76 £969,145.76

15/04319

The Haven
Springfield Road
Sydenham
London
SE26 6HG

S73 Application for a Minor Material Amendment to 14/03991/FULL1 (46 residential units and 
associated works), amendment to include change to house types across site, roof form to house 
type 1 amended, house type 7 removed, removal of first floor rear roof terraces to house type 1, 
external elevation changes to all dwellings including the addition of Juliet balconies and changes 
to window design and size, installation of photo voltaic panels to roofs, erection of two double 
garages, instillation of electric charging points and change of front boundary walls to railings, 
dwarf brick wall and hedges.

16th August 
2016

Replaces 14/03991/FULL1
Affordable Housing - 19 units
Education Contribution of £432,915.63
Health Contribution of £72,680

£505,595.63 £505,595.63

16/02441
12 Elmfield Road
Bromley
BR1 1LR

Change of use of second and third floor from Class B1(a) office to Class C3 dwellinghouses to 
form 4 studio and 14 one bedroom flats at 12- 16 Elmfield Road (56 day application for prior 
approval in respect of transport and highways, contamination, flooding risks and noise impacts 
under Class O Part 3 of the GPDO) 

27th May 
2016

Car Club
Cycle Parking Plan
Resident parking restrictions
Transport Contribution of £5,000

£5,000.00 £5,000.00

15/04400

Woodhill Farm
Norsted Lane
Orpington
BR6 7PQ

Outline permission with all matters, except access, reserved for a change of use from the 
certified permitted use to that sought for a house plot, with attendant permission for a dwelling.

23rd 
September 
2016

Reinstate land to  natural level
Return site to open agricultural Green Belt Land

N/A N/A

16/01091
45 Ancaster Road
Beckenham
BR3 4DZ

Demolition of existing bungalow and the construction of a two storey building in order to provide 
4no. 2 bedroom flats, together with four off road parking spaces, cycle and refuse storage 
(amendment to application ref:15/05399)

27th April 
2016

Tree Removal  Contribution £576.67 £576.67 £576.67

16/03569

515 - 519 Upper Elmers End 
Road
Beckenham
BR3 3DE

Change of use of first and second floor from Class B1(a) office to Class C3 dwellinghouses to 
form 8 flats at 515-519 Upper Elmers End Road (56 day application for prior approval in respect 
of transport and highways, contamination, flooding risks and noise impacts under Class O Part 3 
of the GPDO)

8th 
September 
2016

Car Club 
Cycle parking 
Residential parking restriction
Transport Contribution of £2,000 towards the Council’s 
management of on-street parking

£2,000.00 £2,000.00

P
age 64



16/02117

Orchard Lodge
107 William Booth Road
Penge
London
SE20 8BG

Demolition of existing buildings and erection of two 4-5 storey blocks and one 5-6 storey block of 
flats comprising 252 residential units (80 x 1 bed, 129 x 2 bed and 43 x 3 bed including 
affordable housing provision), basement car parking, landscaped podium deck, open space, play 
space, associated access roads, private and communal landscaping, cycle parking, recycling 
and refuse stores and associated works including widening of existing vehicular access onto 
William Booth Road.

25th 
October 
2016

Affordable Housing – 72 Affordable Housing units 
Car Club
Residential parking restrictions
Community Contribution of £30,000 (to be passed to the Crystal 
Palace Community Development Trust)
Education Contribution of £875,142.90 
Health Contribution of £284,508.00
Traffic Study Area Contribution of £25,000
Travel Plan
Wheelchair Housing – 7 of the market Housing dwellings and 7 of 
the Affordable Housing dwellings to be designed and constructed 
as wheelchair Housing. 

£1,214,650.90 £1,214,650.90

16/00859

9 London Road
Bromley
BR1 1BY

Change of use of first, second and third floors from offices to flats; alterations and extension to 
existing building to provide increased office space and six x one bed, two person flats; 
excavation to provide basement office.

28th 
October 
2016

Traffic Management Contribution of £3,000.00 
Car Club
Residential parking restriction
Cycle Parking Facilities

£3,000.00 £3,000.00

15/04574

Former Depot Site
Church Hill
Orpington (Dairy Crest, Barn 
Hawe)

Demolition of existing depot buildings and erection of eight 2 storey, 3 bedroom terraced houses, 
1 part 3/part 4 storey apartment block (Block B) with 17x2 bed, and 1x3 bed units and 1 part 
2/part 3 storey apartment block (Block A) with 2x2 bed flats, together with 38 car parking spaces 
(including 2 visitor spaces), 66 cycle parking spaces, refuse and recycling facilities and 
associated landscaping, including pergolas in the car park.

8th 
November 
2016

Affordable Housing Contribution of £210,000
Education Contribution of £120,035.09  
Health Contribution of £38,015.00  
Highway Contribution of  £3,000.00
Local Employment Contribution of £3,000.00

£374,050.09 £374,050.09

15/02007
1 Church Road
Biggin Hill
TN16 3LB

Demolition of No's 1 - 9 Church Road and replacement three storey block comprising 32 one and 
two bedroom sheltered housing apartments with associated communal facilities, car parking, 
landscaping and electricity sub-station with access from Church Road.

5th April 
2016

Affordable Housing of £145,000.00 
Healthcare Contribution of £31,296.00 

£176,296.00 £176,296.00

16/02685

Land Adjacent 2 (demolished)
Main Road
Biggin Hill

Erection of 16 dwellings (4 x 2 bed flats, 4 x 3 bed houses and 8 x 4 bed houses) with access 
from Main Road A233 together with 41 car parking spaces (including garages), cycle parking, 
refuse storage and landscaping.

3rd Jan 
2017

Replaces 16/02685
Affordable Housing Contribution of £100,000
Education Contribution of £131,884.58
Health Contribution of £29,054.00
*Further requirement to commit to the Heritage Contribution - 
£124,783.25

£385,721.83 £385,721.83

15/05237

Queen Mary House
Manor Park Road
Chislehurst
BR7 5PY

Demolition of existing building and erection of three storey building comprising 52 assisted living 
extra care apartments (37 x 2 bed and 15 x 1 bed) (C2 use) including communal facilities, 
parking and landscaping.

8th 
December 
2016

Health Care Contribution of £54,070   (increase in health care 
Contribution from £54,070 to £55,340 under DoV)
Residential parking restrictions

£55,340.00 £55,340.00

16/04027

Columbia International Ltd
Kangley Bridge Road
Lower Sydenham
London

Erection of a building comprising 2,323 square metres (Gross Internal Area) for use as a trade 
only builders merchant with associated parking, servicing, boundary treatment and landscaping.

5th April 
2017

Street tree Contribution of £3,412.37 £3,412.37 £0.00

16/03145

South Suburban Co Op Society
Balmoral Avenue
Beckenham
BR3 3RD

Outline application for the erection of 2 buildings of two to three storeys comprising 13,508 
square metres (Gross External Area) of Class D1 floorspace to provide an 8 form entry plus 6th 
form school (up to 1,680 pupils) and sports hall, 17.200 square metres for playing fields, 2,190 
square metres Multi Use Games Area with community use and associated development including 
car parking spaces, cycle parking spaces, floodlighting, new pedestrian and vehicular accesses, 
servicing and storage.

14th June 
2017

Traffic Management Scheme Contribution of £20,000 
Travel Plan and Travel Plan Co-ordinator

£20,000.00 £20,000.00

14/04810
4 Oaklands Road
Bromley
BR1 3SL

Demolition of existing buildings and erection of a 4 storey detached building comprising 11 flats 
(7x one bed and 4 x two bed) with landscaping and parking

12th 
February 
2016

Education Contribution of £14,293.05
Health Contribution of  £10,494.00

£24,787.05 £24,787.05

16/01360

Home Farm
Kemnal Road
Chislehurst
BR7 6LY

Detached five bedroom house with residential curtilage
25th July 
2017

Owner covenants not to construct a detached house on Foxbury 
Manor Land pursuant to the 2004 Planning Permission.

N/A N/A

16/05353

Hasells Nursery
Jackson Road
Bromley
BR2 8NS

Demolition of existing commercial buildings and removal of existing parking/hardstanding and 
construction of 6 x 4 bedroom and 3 x 5 bedroom two storey detached houses with associated 
widening of the access road, car parking, landscaping, tree and orchard planting.

18th July 
2017

Local Labour Clause
local sales preference
Electric vehicle charging points.
Landscaping

N/A N/A

17/00624
56A Foxgrove Road
Beckenham
BR3 5DB

Demolition of existing block of 6 flats and garage block and construction of three/four storey 
block of 18 flats with car parking and landscaping (OUTLINE APPLICATION)

28th 
September 
2017

Carbon Off-Setting Contribution of £24,210.00
Education Contribution of £42,964.60  
Healthcare Contribution of £16,956.00 
Affordable Housing – 6 units
Wheelchair units - 2 units. 

£84,130.60 £0.00

P
age 65



17/00266

251 High Street
Orpington
BR6 0NZ

Change of use of 2nd and 3rd floors of Nos.251-259 High Street Orpington from offices (Class 
B1a) to residential use (Class C3) to form 34 flats (22 studios and 12 one bedroom) (56 day 
application for prior approval in respect of transport and highways, contamination, flood risks and 
impacts of noise from commercial premises under Class O, Part 3 of the GPDO)

16th 
February 
2017

Residential parking restrictions N/A N/A

17/05881
Marqueen House, 215-223 
High Street, Beckenham, BR3 
1BN

Change of use of first, second and third floors from Class B1 (a) office to Class C3 dwellinghouse 
to form 18 one bedroom flats (56 day application for prior approval)

7th March 
2018

17/05882
Provident House, 6 - 20 Burrell 
Row, Beckenham, BR3 1AT

Change of use from Class B1 (a) office to Class C3 dwellinghouses to form 17 one bedroom and 
3 two bedroom flats (56 day application for prior approval)

7th March 
2018

17/05885
Ironstone House, 205 - 213 
High Street, Beckenham, BR3 
1AH

Change of use of first, second and third floors from Class B1 (a) office to Class C3 
dwellinghouses to form 18 one bedroom flats (56 day application for prior approval)

7th March 
2018

13/03743

All Saints Catholic School
Layhams Road
West Wickham
BR4 9HN

Demolition of all school buildings, with the exception of the Reception building, and part 
demolition of the North Stable block, and erection of 48 dwellings comprising 24x4 bed houses, 
16x1 bed flats and 8x 2 bed flats and conversion of the stable block into 2x2 bed residential 
units, together with 108 car parking spaces. Associated landscaping, hardstanding areas, cycle 
stores and bin stores. Conversion of existing Reception building to 799sqm of office floorspace 
(Class b1A) together with 8 dedicated car parking spaces and the construction of 2 tennis courts, 
designated car park. Erection of pavilion and amenity area for community use.

22nd March 
2016

Travel Plan measures (Cycle Voucher / Oyster Card) 
School Travel Plan 
School Travel Plan Contribution of  £20,000

£20,000.00 £0.00

18/00863

North Orpington Pumping 
Station
East Drive
Orpington

Section 73 application for the erection of 35 dwellings incorporating 14x3 bed houses, 10x4 bed 
houses of 2-2.5 storey in height, an apartment block of 2.5 storeys in height comprising 8x2 bed 
and 3x1 bed flats with associated car parking, landscaping and vehicular access off Lockesley 
Drive. Variation of condition 2 to allow for amendments to the parking layout for plot 6 and 7 and 
amendments to plot 7 to become a detached property from plot 6.

13th June 
2018

Education Contribution of £231,680.22 
Health Contribution of £60,200
Highway Contribution of £2,000
Affordable Housing – 12 units
Wheelchair Housing- 1 unit

£293,880.22 £293,880.22

16/02613

Land At Junction With South 
Eden Park Road And
Bucknall Way
Beckenham

Residential development comprising of 105 units with a mixture of 4 bedroom houses and one, 
two and three bedroom apartments together with concierges office and associated basement car 
parking (OUTLINE APPLICATION)

19th 
January 
2018

Education Contribution  of £500,138.05 8
Health Contribution of £140,180 
Carbon Offset Contribution (t.b.c)

£640,318.05 £0.00

17/00757

Land At Junction With South 
Eden Park Road And
Bucknall Way
Beckenham

Residential development comprising 15 four storey townhouses and 52 apartments in three and 
four storey blocks to provide a total of 67 residential units together with concierges office and 
basement car parking (OUTLINE APPLICATION).

19th 
January 
2018

Education Contribution of £462,811.72
Health Contribution of £103,998 
Carbon Offset Contribution (t.b.c)

£566,809.72 £0.00

16/05897

Maybrey Business Park
Worsley Bridge Road
London
SE26 5AZ

Demolition of existing buildings and comprehensive redevelopment of the site to provide new 
buildings ranging from five to nine storeys in height comprising 159 residential units (Use Class 
C3), 1,0990 sq m commercial floorspace (Use Class B1a-c),  residents gym (Use Class D2), 
together with associated car and cycle parking, landscaping and infrastructure works.

24th May 
2018

Carbon Offset Contribution of £212,040 
Education Contribution of £532,938.59 
Health Contribution of £166,960 
Highways Contribution of £4,000 f
Obligation Monitoring Service Fee of £2,000 
Affordable Housing – 51 units
Car Club 
Wheelchair Housing 
River Walkway 

£917,938.59 £917,938.59

17/05084

Land Adjacent To Bromley 
College
London Road
Bromley

Proposed construction of three, three storey buildings to provide 24, 2 bed flats with associated 
parking and landscaping.

21st 
September 
2018

Carbon Off-Setting Contribution of £34,524.00
Education Contribution of £86,300.24 
Healthcare Contribution of £27,325.00 
Town Centre Contribution of £19,500.00
Affordable Housing  - 9 units 
Wheelchair Units - 2 units

£167,649.24 £0.00

17/04817
174 - 176 High Street
Orpington
BR6 0JW

Single storey rear extension to existing retail unit, second floor extension including front and rear 
dormers to frontage building, first floor rear extension with linking courtyard, and conversion of 
first and second floors into 3 two bedroom and 3 one bedroom flats including elevational 
alterations, rear balconies and refuse and cycle stores

8th 
November 
2018

Car Club  
Controlled Parking Zone Contribution of £3000 
Highways Contribution of £5,400

£8,400.00 £0.00

18/02103

Parker House
27 Elmcroft Road
Orpington
BR6 0HZ

Second floor mansard roof extension to create 2 x 2 bedroom and 2 x 1 bedroom flats
28th 
November 
2018

Carbon Offsetting Contribution of £8,514 £8,514.00 £8,514.00

£7,500.00 £0.00

Car Club Contribution of £2,500
CPZ Contribution of £5,000
Residential parking restrictions
(Payment to be only once for whichever of Marqueen House, 
Provident House and Ironstone House is delivered first)

P
age 66



17/04945

124 - 126 High Street
Bromley
BR1 1DW

Retention of the basement, ground and part of first floor for (A1) retail use and change of use of 
part of first floor (A1), second floor retail use (A1) and third floor office use (B1) to residential use 
(C3), including extension of third floor and two new additional floors above to provide 51 
residential apartments and a resident's gym (at second floor level), together with alterations to 
the sub-basement car park to provide residential car/cycle parking and refuse storage. 
Associated external alterations.

8th January 
2019

Carbon Offset Contribution of £27,000 
Transport Contribution of £2,000 
Car Club

£29,000.00 £0.00

18/00028

61 Plaistow Lane
Bromley
BR1 3TU

Demolition of the existing dwellinghouse and an construction of a four storey apartment block 
comprising of 8x1 bedroom apartments and 2x2 bedroom apartments together with the provision 
of 10 off-street parking spaces, cycle storage, amenity space and refuse/ recycling store.

9th January 
2019

Carbon Offsetting Contribution of £12,650
Education Contribution of £8,415.94 
Health Contribution of £2,468.00 

£23,533.94 £0.00

17/02468

St Hugh's Playing Fields
Bickley Road
Bickley
Bromley

Proposed erection of a 6FE Secondary Boys School comprising a part 2 storey, part 3 storey 
school building of 8,443m2 including a sports hall (also for wider community use) together with 
hard and soft landscaping, creation of a new vehicular access on Chislehurst Road, 69 parking 
spaces, drop off/pick up area and associated works. Erection of a temporary 2 storey classroom 
block on site for 12 months to accommodate 5 classrooms, a laboratory, offices and toilets 
(amended submission of application DC/16/03315/FULL1).

28th 
November 
2018

Carbon Offsetting Contribution of £38,672.03 
Road Safety Contribution of £19,000 
Travel and School Plan
Highway works – various

£57,672.03 £38,672.03

17/03505

Ashling Lodge
20 Station Road
Orpington
BR6 0SA

Demolition of Nos 20-24 Station Road and redevelopment with two/two and a half storey building 
to form 27 retirement apartments for the elderly including communal facilities, access, car 
parking and landscaping.

29th April 
2019

Affordable Housing Contribution of £87,615 
Carbon Off-Setting Contribution of £44,130 
Health Contribution of £27,898 

£159,643.00 £0.00

19/01012

Biggin Hill Airport
Churchill Way
Biggin Hill
TN16 3BN

Erection of a new College facility (Class D1), creation of a new access and car and
cycle parking, 3 substations, servicing, new public realm, hard and soft landscaping
and other works.

25th July 
2019

Highways Contribution of £5,000 £5,000.00 £0.00

18/01319

Footzie Social Club
Station Approach
Lower Sydenham
London
SE26 5BQ

Demolition of the existing buildings and redevelopment of the site by the erection of a four to 
eight storey development with basement parking, comprising 151 residential units (63, one 
bedroom; 80, two bedroom and 8 three bedroom) together with the construction of an estate road 
and ancillary car and cycle parking and the landscaping of the east part of the site to form open 
space accessible to the public.

11th June 
2019

Carbon Offsetting Contribution  of £137,466
Education Contribution  of £343,573 
Highways Contribution of £30,000 
Health Contribution of £192,072
Obligation Monitoring Service Fee of £2,000
Traffic Contribution of £5,000 .
Affordable Housing Units – 54 dwellings
Car Club
River Pool Walkway 
Wheelchair Housing 
Travel Plan 
Electric Vehicle Charging Points

£710,111.00 £0.00

18/00443 
additional 
agreement 
to 12/00976 

GlaxoSmithKline
Langley Court
South Eden Park Road
Beckenham

Redevelopment of the site to provide 280 residential units (Use Class C3), a Use Class C2 care 
home for the frail elderly, retention of the sports pavilion, retention of the spine road, provision of 
open space and associated works.

28th June 
2019

New agreement to consolidate additional development under 
18/0443 with 12/00976
Affordable Housing units - 119
Additional Affordable Housing (subject to formula) 
Bus stop Contribution of £30,000 ,
Care home Contribution of £98,083
Deferred Affordable Housing Contribution (subject to formula)
Education Contribution increased from £1,379,029 to 
£1,654,063.14,
Employment Contribution of £4,000,000 (to be reduced to £3.5m if 
care home delivered) 
Highways payment increased to £34,000
Management arrangements for MoL,
Monitoring fee of £2k00

£5,818,146.14 £4,010,000.00

17/04478

Flamingo Park Club 
Sidcup By Pass Road 
Chislehurst 
BR7 6HL

Demolition of existing nightclub building and other buildings and structures and removal of existing 
hardstanding and construction of new football ground comprising clubhouse and stands (max height 
approx. 8.4m) with floodlit artificial playing pitch, external grass sports pitches and 42 no. dwellings (26x3 
bed two storey terraced dwellings, 12x2 bed flats and 4x1 bed flats set within 4 two storey blocks) with 
associated access, parking and landscaping

5th July 2019

Affordable Housing - 42 units
Car Park Management Plan
Carbon Offset Contribution of £69,048
Travel Plan
Wheel Chair Units - 8 Units
Community Tickets
Education Contribution of £310,172.38
Health Contribution of £67,526
Monitoring Fee of £2,000
Streett Lighting Scheme

£448,746.38 £0.00

P
age 67



18/03940

All Saints Catholic School
Layhams Road
West Wickham
BR4 9HN

Conversion of the existing reception building into 6 x 1 bed apartments and 4 x 2 bed 
apartments, with 10 dedicated parking spaces, bin store and cycle parking spaces and 
associated store plus external alterations and associated hard and soft landscaping.

25th 
October 
2019

Education Contribution of £16,819.04
Health Contribution of £2,760
School Travel Plan Incentives fund of £4,000 .
Affordable Housing – 3 units for Affordable Housing
Wheelchair Units –  1 Affordable unit
Travel Pack, cycle vouchers, Oyster cards, personalised travel 
planning programme for the household 
Travel Plan
Amenity Space ( – land that will be kept free for the lifetime of the 
development as Open Space for use by residents

£23,579.04 £0.00

19/01263

Allum House 
92 Plaistow Lane
Bromley
BR1 3HU

Demolition of existing building. Erection of building containing 10 flats, with associated new 
highway access, vehicle parking, cycle parking, refuse store and communal amenity space.

30th 
January 
2020

Carbon offsetting Contribution of £12,852
Education Contribution of £31,502.91
Health Contribution of £7,716

£52,070.91 £0.00

18/00142

Borkwood Court
Sevenoaks Road
Orpington
BR6 9LA

Demolition of existing dwellings and outbuildings and erection of 5x4 bedroom houses and 6x2 
bedroom flats, car and cycle parking, raised walkway with pedestrian access to Dryland Avenue 
and Sevenoaks Road, landscaping and associated works.

28th 
February 
2020

Car Park Management Plan
Flood Response and Resilience Plan 

N/A N/A

18/01537

34 West Common Road
Hayes
Bromley
BR2 7BX

Demolition of existing buildings and redevelopment to form 28 sheltered apartments for the 
elderly, including communal facilities, access, car parking and landscaping.

30th 
January 
2020

Affordable Housing Contribution of £697,200
Carbon Offset Contribution of £51,840
Healthcare Contribution of £32,946

£781,986.00 £0.00

19/01185

Morrison,
70 Queensway
Petts Wood
Orpington
BR5 1DH

Change of use of first and second floors from Class B1(a) office to Class C3 dwellinghouses to 
form 27 x 1 bedroom flats and 3 x studio flats (56 day application for prior approval in respect of 
transport and highways, contamination, flooding and noise impacts under Class O Part 3 of the 
GPDO)

20th 
December 
2019

Car Club Scheme
Traffic Regulation Order Contribution of £10,000 

£10,000.00 £0.00

19/03568

Kinross
North End Lane
Downe
BR6 7HQ

Demolition of existing conservatory and erection of single storey ground floor extension to the 
side, elevational alterations to provide roof over extended bungalow with habitable 
accommodation in the roof space and rooflights to sides/front.

11th March 2020
Not to construct the extension as shown in the Prior Approval 
application ref. 18/04809/HHPA.

N/A N/A

19/01505

Potters Farm
Turpington Lane
Bromley
BR2 8JN

Erection of two detached bungalows for social housing with car parking and landscaping.
5th February 
2020

Affordable Housing – two Affordable units N/A N/A

19/01543

Land At Junction With South 
Eden Park Road And
Bucknall Way
Beckenham

Residential development comprising erection of 6 x four storey buildings consisting of 10 four 
bedroom houses and 133 x one, two and three bedroom apartments together with concierges 
office.  Construction of basement car park with 204 spaces.  Central landscaped area with 10 
visitor spaces cycle parking for 286 and refuse stores.

5th 
December 
2019

Carbon Offsetting Contribution of £213,466 
Education Contribution of £644,71.46
Health Contribution of £211,479

£1,069,656.46 £0.00

P
age 68



Appendix 3 - S106 Income, expenditure, committed and balance as of 31 March 2020

Public 
register ref

Planning 
Reference Address of application Use of monies

Balance as of     
31st March 2019

Income during 
2019/20

Interest earned 
2019/20

Expenditure during 
2019/20

Balance as of     
31st March 2020 Commitments

Uncommitted 
Balance 

Time Limit for 
spend

173 05/03754
Knotley Springfield Gardens 
West Wickham

£15k for highway works and 
£2.5k for traffic order £15,000.00Cr         £0.00                    £0.00                    £15,000.00Cr         £0.00                    £15,000.00Cr         Oct 2011

232 08/00833
Garrard House, 2-6 Homesdale 
Road Bromley

£2k for loading restriction 
contribution Cr          £2,000.00                     £0.00                     £0.00 Cr          £2,000.00                     £0.00 Cr          £2,000.00 May 2015

178 06/00749 Ravensbourne College
£20k Highways and £10k 
Footpath Cr          £9,714.42                     £0.00                     £0.00 Cr          £9,714.42                     £0.00 Cr          £9,714.42 Jan 2017

208 (176) 07/03632 Land at South of Ringers Road

£50k Traffic management 
contribution to implement 
20mph restriction zone in 
Ringers Rd & Ravensbourne 
Rd + TMOs Cr        £50,000.00                     £0.00                     £0.00 Cr        £50,000.00                     £0.00 Cr        £50,000.00 Dec 2018

186 (319) 03/02319 Blue Circle Sports Ground
£80k bus stop contributions 
(4 in total) Cr        £23,862.05                     £0.00                     £0.00 Cr        £23,862.05                     £0.00 Cr        £23,862.05 May 2021

344 13/03889 The Rising Sun
HIghways contribution 
£22.232k Cr        £22,231.50                     £0.00 £22,231.50                               £0.00                     £0.00                     £0.00 June 2021

370 15/04941 Bassetts Day Care Centre Highways contribution £5k Cr          £5,000.00                     £0.00                     £0.00 Cr          £5,000.00                     £0.00 Cr          £5,000.00 
374/375 16/02441 12 Elmfield Road, Bromley Transport contribution £5k Cr          £5,000.00                     £0.00                     £0.00 Cr          £5,000.00                     £0.00 Cr          £5,000.00 

386 15/04574
Former Church Hill Depot Site 
(Interest to be accrued) Highways cont'n £3k Cr          £3,018.99                     £0.00 Cr               £21.62                     £0.00 Cr          £3,040.61                     £0.00 Cr          £3,040.61 Apr 2028

369 13/03345 HG Wells Centre Highway cont'n £2.5k Cr          £2,500.00                     £0.00                     £0.00 Cr          £2,500.00                     £0.00 Cr          £2,500.00 

382 16/02117

Orchard Lodge, 107 William 
Booth Road (Interest to be 
accrued)

Traffic Surveys £25k plus 
interest £2.65k Cr        £27,716.65                     £0.00 Cr          £2,320.46                     £0.00 Cr        £30,037.11                     £0.00 Cr        £30,037.11 Dec 2026

411 18/00863 North Orpington Pumping Station Highways £2K                     £0.00 Cr          £2,000.00                     £0.00 Cr          £2,000.00                     £0.00 Cr          £2,000.00 June 2028
416 16/05897 Maybrey Business Park Highways £4K                     £0.00 Cr          £4,000.00                     £0.00 Cr          £4,000.00                     £0.00 Cr          £4,000.00 May 2025
395 16/03145 South Suburban Co-op Society Highways £20K                     £0.00 Cr        £20,000.00                     £0.00 Cr        £20,000.00                     £0.00 Cr        £20,000.00 
384 16/00859 9 London Road Highways £3k                     £0.00 Cr          £3,000.00                     £0.00 Cr          £3,000.00                     £0.00 Cr          £3,000.00 

203
06/01277

Multi-storey car park at Earls 
Way Orpington (Interest payable)

£80k for bus stop 
enhancement Cr        £83,091.39                     £0.00             £83,091.39                     £0.00                     £0.00                     £0.00 

Cr      £249,135.00 Cr        £29,000.00 Cr          £2,342.08           £105,322.89 Cr      £175,154.19                     £0.00 Cr      £175,154.19 

208 (176) 07/03632
Land at South of Ringers Road 
(Interest to be accrued)

£50k Town Centre 
contribution Cr        £13,320.60                     £0.00 Cr               £35.91               £8,304.96 Cr          £5,051.55                     £0.00 Cr          £5,051.55 Dec 2018

330
18/00443 / 
12/00976

GlaxoSmithKline (interest to be 
accrued) Employment cont'n £4.0m Cr   £2,006,739.73 Cr   £1,500,000.00 Cr        £25,107.68        £2,599,676.46 Cr      £932,170.95                     £0.00 Cr      £932,170.95 Oct 2023

386 15/04574
Former Church Hill Depot Site 
(interest to be accrued) Local Employment cont'n £3k Cr          £3,018.99                     £0.00 Cr               £21.62                     £0.00 Cr          £3,040.61                     £0.00 Cr          £3,040.61 Apr 2028

Cr   £2,023,079.32 Cr   £1,500,000.00 Cr        £25,165.21        £2,607,981.42 Cr      £940,263.11                     £0.00 Cr      £940,263.11 

120 03/04595
Beckenham hospital, Croydon 
Road Beckenham

£10k car park, £30k 
residents parking scheme Cr        £18,000.00                     £0.00                     £0.00 Cr        £18,000.00                     £0.00 Cr        £18,000.00 

110 03/00967
77 Addington Road West 
Wickham

Contribution to on street 
parking Cr          £1,000.00                     £0.00                     £0.00 Cr          £1,000.00                     £0.00 Cr          £1,000.00 

Highway improvement works & traffic schemes

Total for Highway improvement works

Local Economy and Town Centres

Total Local Economy & Town Centres

Parking 

P
age 69



204 08/00535
Tesco - Homesdale Road 
(interest to be accrued)

£40k towards controlled 
parking zone Cr        £18,423.85                     £0.00 Cr             £131.91                     £0.00 Cr        £18,555.76                     £0.00 Cr        £18,555.76 July 2014

194 06/00981 Reliance House

£5k towards 'white lining' for 
the provision of public and 
car club parking & restoration 
of redundant crossovers Cr          £2,658.88                     £0.00                     £0.00 Cr          £2,658.88                     £0.00 Cr          £2,658.88 

185 07/00154 101 Palace Road Bromley

£3k for white lining car 
parking spaces and 
redstoring crossovers 
parking Permit Scheme, Car 
Club Scheme Cr          £2,904.59                     £0.00                     £0.00 Cr          £2,904.59                     £0.00 Cr          £2,904.59 

231 08/03098 117 Widmore Road Bromley £2.5k towards car club Cr          £2,500.00                     £0.00               £2,500.00                     £0.00                     £0.00                     £0.00 June 2014

339 14/02667 Kingswood House
£21k parking restriction 
contribution Cr        £21,000.00                     £0.00                     £0.00 Cr        £21,000.00                     £0.00 Cr        £21,000.00 Oct 2021

370 15/04941 Bassetts Day Care Centre £2.5k for car club Cr          £2,500.00                     £0.00                     £0.00 Cr          £2,500.00                     £0.00 Cr          £2,500.00 

365 15/04324
Oxford House (interest to be 
accrued) CPZ cont'n £3k Cr          £3,016.64                     £0.00 Cr               £21.60                     £0.00 Cr          £3,038.24                     £0.00 Cr          £3,038.24 Jun 2023

Cr        £72,003.96                     £0.00 Cr             £153.51               £2,500.00 Cr        £69,657.47                     £0.00 Cr        £69,657.47 

377 16/01091 45 Ancaster Rd, Beckenham
£0.5765k to be paid for tree 
removal costs Cr             £576.67                     £0.00                     £0.00 Cr             £576.67                     £0.00 Cr             £576.67 

Cr             £576.67                     £0.00                     £0.00                     £0.00 Cr             £576.67                     £0.00 Cr             £576.67 

83 02/01077 Kelsey Square Beckenham Environmental Improvements Cr        £10,000.00                     £0.00                     £0.00 Cr        £10,000.00                     £0.00 Cr        £10,000.00 

382 16/02117

Orchard Lodge, 107 William 
Booth Road (Interest to be 
accrued)

Community cont'n £30k plus 
interest of £3.18k Cr        £33,259.98                     £0.00 Cr             £198.45                     £0.00 Cr        £33,458.43                     £0.00 Cr        £33,458.43 Dec 2026

Cr        £43,259.98                     £0.00 Cr             £198.45                     £0.00 Cr        £43,458.43                     £0.00 Cr        £43,458.43 

191/202 07/00336 102 Martins Rd Bromley £3.838k wheelchair payment Cr          £3,490.46                     £0.00                     £0.00 Cr          £3,490.46                     £0.00 Cr          £3,490.46 Feb 2016

178 06/00749 
Ravensbourne College 
(instalment 5 of 5)

Affordable housing 
contribution (£1,411k) Cr        £67,200.00                     £0.00             £67,200.00                     £0.00                     £0.00                     £0.00 July 2019

285/326
05/04467 / 
11/00701

H Smith Engineers Ltd, Fordcroft 
Rd, BR5 2DB

Contribution towards 
wheelchair adapted units Cr          £5,512.00                     £0.00               £5,512.00                     £0.00                     £0.00                     £0.00 May 2019

321 12/03606

Sunridge Park Management 
Centre Ltd (instalmt 1 to 3) 
(Interest to accrued)

Affordable housing 
contribution £700k Cr      £712,012.11 Cr             £100.00 Cr          £5,098.61                     £0.00 Cr      £717,210.72                     £0.00 Cr      £717,210.72 July 2022

334
14/02364 / 
14/02410

Hayes Court, West Common 
Road Housing contribution of £94k Cr        £94,000.00                     £0.00                     £0.00 Cr        £94,000.00                     £0.00 Cr        £94,000.00 

300 12/00304 76 High St Orpington
Affordable hsing cont'n of 
£205.182k Cr      £205,182.00                     £0.00             £42,940.50 Cr      £162,241.50                     £0.00 Cr      £162,241.50 Apr 2020

311 12/00102
Graham Chiesman House  
(interest to be accrued)

Affordable hsing cont'n of 
£383.397k Cr      £390,113.44                     £0.00 Cr          £2,793.15                     £0.00 Cr      £392,906.59                     £0.00 Cr      £392,906.59 Jun 2020

341 14/00820 Grays Farm Production Village
Affordable hsing cont'n of 
£105k Cr      £105,000.00                     £0.00                     £0.00 Cr      £105,000.00                     £0.00 Cr      £105,000.00 Nov 2020

330
18/00443 / 
12/00976 GlaxoSmithKline

Supplementary affordable 
housing contribution £500k Cr      £501,987.08                     £0.00                     £0.00 Cr      £501,987.08                     £0.00 Cr      £501,987.08 Jan 2022

Total parking schemes

Landscaping

Total Landscaping schemes

Community facilities

Total Community Facilities

Housing

P
age 70



383 09/01664

Dylon International Ltd, Worsley 
Bridge Rd (interest to be 
accrued)

Affordable Housing 
instalment 1 of 2 Cr        £40,408.34                     £0.00 Cr             £289.32                     £0.00 Cr        £40,697.66                     £0.00 Cr        £40,697.66 Nov 2022

353 14/01637
57 Albemarle Road (Interest to 
be accrued)

Affordable Housing cont'n 
£351.23k Cr      £353,371.11                     £0.00 Cr          £2,530.08                     £0.00 Cr      £355,901.19                     £0.00 Cr      £355,901.19 May 2023

386 15/04574
Former Church Hill Depot Site 
(Interest to be accrued)

Affordable Housing cont'n 
£210k Cr      £211,329.04                     £0.00 Cr          £1,513.08                     £0.00 Cr      £212,842.12                     £0.00 Cr      £212,842.12 Apr 2028

369 13/03345 HG Wells Centre
Affordable Housing cont'n 
£515k Cr      £515,000.00                     £0.00                     £0.00 Cr      £515,000.00                     £0.00 Cr      £515,000.00 

387 15/02007 1 Church Road
Affordable Housing cont'n 
£145k Cr      £145,000.00                     £0.00                     £0.00 Cr      £145,000.00                     £0.00 Cr      £145,000.00 

389 16/02685
Land Adj to Main Road BIggin Hill 
(Interest to accrued)

Affordable Housing cont'n 
£100k Cr      £100,207.53                     £0.00 Cr             £717.47                     £0.00 Cr      £100,925.00                     £0.00 Cr      £100,925.00 Dec 2023

284 11/03865
Westmoreland Road car park, 
Simpsons Road Bromley

Wheelchair units contribution 
£60k Cr        £60,000.00                     £0.00                     £0.00 Cr        £60,000.00                     £0.00 Cr        £60,000.00 Feb 2024

342 09/01664

Dylon International Ltd, Worsley 
Bridge Rd (interest to be 
accrued)

Healthcare cont'n £40k (in 
think this is the additional 
commuted AH payment (DoV 
4 July 2012 Clause 6.1.3) Cr        £40,446.16                     £0.00                     £0.00 Cr        £40,446.16                     £0.00 Cr        £40,446.16 Jan 2023

Cr   £3,550,259.27 Cr             £100.00 Cr        £12,941.71           £115,652.50 Cr   £3,447,648.48                     £0.00 Cr   £3,447,648.48 

197 07/04544
Orpington Halls High St 
Orpington £13,243 for health care Cr        £13,243.00                     £0.00                     £0.00 Cr        £13,243.00 Cr        £13,243.00                     £0.00 Aug 2014

228 09/00669
Land at former 1-23 Orchard 
Grove Orpington

£98,240 for healthcare 
contribution Cr        £98,240.00                     £0.00                     £0.00 Cr        £98,240.00 Cr        £98,240.00                     £0.00 

274 11/00563 Denton Court, 60 Birch Row £40,797 Health contribution Cr        £40,797.00                     £0.00                     £0.00 Cr        £40,797.00 Cr        £40,797.00                     £0.00 

178 06/00749 
Ravensbourne College 
(instalment 1 of 3)

Healthcare contribution 
(£163k in total) Cr        £55,000.00                     £0.00                     £0.00 Cr        £55,000.00 Cr        £55,000.00                     £0.00 Aug 2020

178 06/00749 
Ravensbourne College 
(instalment 2 of 3)

Healthcare contribution 
(£163k in total) Cr        £55,000.00                     £0.00                     £0.00 Cr        £55,000.00 Cr        £55,000.00                     £0.00 Aug 2020

178 06/00749 
Ravensbourne College 
(instalment 3 of 3)

Healthcare contribution 
(£163k in total) Cr        £53,000.00                     £0.00                     £0.00 Cr        £53,000.00 Cr        £53,000.00                     £0.00 Sep 2020

303 12/03634 2 Betts Way
Healthcare contribution 
£24.871k Cr        £24,871.00                     £0.00                     £0.00 Cr        £24,871.00 Cr        £24,871.00                     £0.00 Nov 2024

300 12/00304 76 High St Orpington Health cont'n of £44k Cr        £44,000.00                     £0.00                     £0.00 Cr        £44,000.00 Cr        £44,000.00                     £0.00 Apr 2020

323 12/03385
Sheila Stead House (interest to 
be accrued) Health contribution £35.953k Cr        £36,584.80                     £0.00 Cr             £261.94                     £0.00 Cr        £36,846.74 Cr        £35,953.00 Cr             £893.74 Jun 2025

311 12/00102
Graham Chiesman House  
(interest to be accrued) Health contribution of £42k Cr        £42,736.32                     £0.00 Cr             £305.99                     £0.00 Cr        £43,042.31 Cr        £42,000.00 Cr          £1,042.31 Jun 2020

208 07/03632 Land at south side Ringers Road
Health contribution of 
£119.04k Cr      £119,040.00                     £0.00                     £0.00 Cr      £119,040.00 Cr      £119,040.00                     £0.00 Aug 2020

324 13/01670 1 Chilham Way Health contribution £52.315k Cr          £2,715.44                     £0.00                     £0.00 Cr          £2,715.44 Cr          £2,715.44                     £0.00 Nov 2025
327 13/01872 Oakfield Centre Health contribution £37.742k Cr        £37,742.00                     £0.00                     £0.00 Cr        £37,742.00 Cr        £37,342.00 Cr             £400.00 
344 13/03889 The Rising Sun Health contribution £16.096k Cr        £16,096.00                     £0.00                     £0.00 Cr        £16,096.00 Cr        £16,096.00                     £0.00 June 2021

333 14/01873
Isard House, Glebe House Drive 
(interest to be accrued) Health contribution £27.93k Cr        £28,250.88                     £0.00 Cr             £202.27                     £0.00 Cr        £28,453.15 Cr        £27,930.00 Cr             £523.15 Sep 2026

349 (see 
367) 15/01616

Summit House, Glebe Way 
(interest to be accrued)

Health contribution £28.998k 
(1st of 2 installment) Cr        £29,294.03                     £0.00 Cr             £210.00                     £0.00 Cr        £29,504.03 Cr        £29,504.03                     £0.00  Oct 2021

349 (see 
367) 15/01616

Summit House, Glebe Way 
(interest to be accrued)

Health contribution £28.998k 
(2nd of 2 installments) Cr        £29,329.93                     £0.00 Cr             £209.74                     £0.00 Cr        £29,539.67 Cr        £29,539.67                     £0.00 Feb 2022

370 15/04941 Bassetts Day Care Centre Health contribution £188.3k Cr      £188,255.00                     £0.00                     £0.00 Cr      £188,255.00 Cr      £188,255.00                     £0.00 
396 14/04810 4 Oaklands Road Bromley Health contribution £10.494k Cr        £10,494.00                     £0.00                     £0.00 Cr        £10,494.00 Cr        £10,494.00                     £0.00 

342 09/01664

Dylon International Ltd, Worsley 
Bridge Rd (interest to be 
accrued)

Healthcare contribution 
£76.97k Cr        £77,468.21                     £0.00 Cr             £844.25                     £0.00 Cr        £78,312.46 Cr        £78,312.46                     £0.00 Jan 2023

Total Housing

Healthcare/CCG

P
age 71



284 11/03865
Westmoreland Car Park, 
Simpson Rd

Healthcare contribution 
£197k Cr      £197,000.00                     £0.00                     £0.00 Cr      £197,000.00 Cr      £197,000.00                     £0.00 Mar 2023

353 14/01637
57 Albemarle Road (Interest to 
be accrued) Healthcare cont'n £18.67k Cr        £18,783.81                     £0.00 Cr             £134.49                     £0.00 Cr        £18,918.30                     £0.00 Cr        £18,918.30 May 2023

386 15/04574
Former Church Hill Depot Site 
(Interest to be accrued) Healthcare cont'n £38.015k Cr        £38,255.59                     £0.00 Cr             £273.90                     £0.00 Cr        £38,529.49 Cr        £38,529.49                     £0.00 Apr 2028

369 13/03345 HG Wells Centre Healthcare cont'n £52.364k Cr        £52,364.00                     £0.00                     £0.00 Cr        £52,364.00 Cr        £52,364.00                     £0.00 

355 14/04199
165  Masons Hill (Interest to be 
accrued) Healthcare cont'n £57.996k Cr        £58,260.56                     £0.00 Cr             £417.14                     £0.00 Cr        £58,677.70 Cr        £58,260.56 Cr             £417.14 Aug 2026

408 15/05237
Queen Mary House (Interest to 
be accrued) Healthcare cont'n £55.34k Cr        £55,560.60                     £0.00 Cr             £397.80                     £0.00 Cr        £55,958.40 Cr        £55,958.40                     £0.00 Sept 2028

387 15/02007 1 Church Road Healthcare cont'n £31.296k Cr        £31,296.00                     £0.00                     £0.00 Cr        £31,296.00 Cr        £31,296.00                     £0.00 

382 16/02117

Orchard Lodge, 107 William 
Booth Road (Interest to be 
accrued)

Healthcare cont'n £142.254k 
plus interest accrued of 
£15.080k. Further 
contribution in Jan 2020 of 
£166.381k whichhas been 
indexed linked Cr      £157,712.18 Cr      £166,381.89 Cr             £238.14                     £0.00 Cr      £324,332.21 Cr      £324,332.21                     £0.00 Dec 2026

389 16/02685
Land Adj to Main Road BIggin Hill 
(Interest to accrued) Healthcare cont'n £29.054k Cr        £29,114.30                     £0.00 Cr             £208.45                     £0.00 Cr        £29,322.75 Cr        £29,322.75                     £0.00  Dec 2023

371 15/04319 The Haven, (Sydenham) Healthcare cont'n £72.68k Cr        £72,680.00                     £0.00                     £0.00 Cr        £72,680.00                     £0.00 Cr        £72,680.00 Dec 2028
411 18/00863 North Orpington Pumping Station Health contribution £60.2K                     £0.00 Cr        £60,200.00                     £0.00 Cr        £60,200.00 Cr        £60,200.00                     £0.00 June 2028
416 16/05897 Maybrey Business Park Health £166.96K                     £0.00 Cr      £166,960.00                     £0.00 Cr      £166,960.00 Cr      £166,960.00                     £0.00 May 2028

Cr   £1,713,184.65 Cr      £393,541.89 Cr          £3,704.11                     £0.00 Cr   £2,110,430.65 Cr   £2,015,556.01 Cr        £94,874.64 

296A 11/02100
Land at rear of 86-94 High St 
Beckenham

Education contribution 
£182.389k Cr      £182,389.38                     £0.00                     £0.00 Cr      £182,389.38                     £0.00 Cr      £182,389.38 

370 15/04941 Bassetts Day Care Centre
Education contribution 
£773.4k Cr      £773,390.76                     £0.00                     £0.00 Cr      £773,390.76                     £0.00 Cr      £773,390.76 

396 14/04810 4 Oaklands Road Bromley
Education contribution 
£14.293k Cr        £14,293.05                     £0.00                     £0.00 Cr        £14,293.05                     £0.00 Cr        £14,293.05 

342 09/01664

Dylon International Ltd, Worsley 
Bridge Rd (interest to be 
accrued)

Education contribution 
£195.117k Cr      £197,109.33                     £0.00 Cr          £1,411.27                     £0.00 Cr      £198,520.60                     £0.00 Cr      £198,520.60 Jan 2023

350 15/05003
Orpington Police Station (interest 
to be accrued)

Education contribution 
£160.492k Cr        £85,975.17                     £0.00 Cr             £615.57                     £0.00 Cr        £86,590.74                     £0.00 Cr        £86,590.74 

Jan 2026 & 
Jun 2026

284 11/03865
Westmoreland Car Park, 
Simpson Rd

Education contribution 
£504.046k Cr      £504,045.51                     £0.00                     £0.00 Cr      £504,045.51                     £0.00 Cr      £504,045.51 Mar 2023

353 14/01637
57 Albemarle Road (Interest to 
be accrued) Education cont'n £80.1k Cr        £80,588.23                     £0.00 Cr             £577.00                     £0.00 Cr        £81,165.23                     £0.00 Cr        £81,165.23 May 2023

369 13/03345 HG Wells Centre
Education contribution 
£140.635k Cr      £140,635.07                     £0.00                     £0.00 Cr      £140,635.07                     £0.00 Cr      £140,635.07 

355 14/04199
165 Masons Hill (interest to be 
accrued) Education cont'n £154.432k Cr      £155,136.08                     £0.00 Cr             £214.68                     £0.00 Cr      £155,350.76                     £0.00 Cr      £155,350.76 Aug 2026

382 16/02117

Orchard Lodge, 107 William 
Booth Road (Interest to be 
accrued)

Education cont'n £875.143k 
plus interest of £46.386k. 
Received 2nd payment of 
£511788 in Jan 2020.  
Indexed link Cr      £996,909.13                     £0.00 Cr          £7,137.71                     £0.00 Cr   £1,004,046.84                     £0.00 Cr   £1,004,046.84 Dec 2026

389 16/02685
Land Adj to Main Road BIggin Hill 
(Interest to accrued) Education cont'n £131.885k Cr      £132,118.20 Cr               £40.00 Cr             £946.23                     £0.00 Cr      £133,104.43                     £0.00 Cr      £133,104.43 Dec 2023

411 18/00863 North Orpington Pumping Station Ed contribution £231.680K Cr      £231,680.22                     £0.00                     £0.00 Cr      £231,680.22                     £0.00 Cr      £231,680.22 June 2028
416 16/05897 Maybrey Business Park Education £532.938K Cr      £532,938.59                     £0.00                     £0.00 Cr      £532,938.59                     £0.00 Cr      £532,938.59 May 2028
411 18/00863 North Orpington Pumping Station Ed contribution £231.680K           £231,680.22 Cr      £231,680.22                     £0.00                     £0.00                     £0.00                     £0.00 June 2028
416 16/05897 Maybrey Business Park Education £532.938K           £532,938.59 Cr      £532,938.59                     £0.00                     £0.00                     £0.00                     £0.00 May 2028

Total for Healthcare/CCG 

Education

P
age 72



382 16/02117

Orchard Lodge, 107 William 
Booth Road (Interest to be 
accrued)

Education cont'n £875.143k 
plus interest of £46.386k. 
Received 2nd payment of 
£511788 in Jan 2020.  
Indexed link           £511,788.52 Cr      £511,788.52                     £0.00                     £0.00                     £0.00                     £0.00 Dec 2026

Cr   £2,750,801.39 Cr   £1,276,447.33 Cr        £10,902.46                     £0.00 Cr   £4,038,151.18                     £0.00 Cr   £4,038,151.18 

204 08/00535
Tesco - Homesdale Road 
(interest to be accrued) £10k webcam contribution Cr        £10,119.30                     £0.00 Cr               £72.45                     £0.00 Cr        £10,191.75                     £0.00 Cr        £10,191.75 Oct 2013

290 11/02140 Kent County Cricket Ground

To enhance or provide 
facilities for sports pitches 
within LBB, after consultation 
with Sport England Cr      £300,000.00                     £0.00           £296,053.24 Cr          £3,946.76                     £0.00 Cr          £3,946.76 Feb 2021

416 16/05897 Maybrey Business Park
Other £212.04K - carbon 
offset                     £0.00 Cr      £212,040.00                     £0.00 Cr      £212,040.00                     £0.00 Cr      £212,040.00 May 2028

416 16/05897 Maybrey Business Park Obligation monitoring £2k                     £0.00 Cr          £2,000.00                     £0.00 Cr          £2,000.00                     £0.00 Cr          £2,000.00 May 2028
425 17/02468 St Hugh's Playing Fields Carbon Offsetting - £38.67k                     £0.00 Cr        £38,672.03                     £0.00 Cr        £38,672.03                     £0.00 Cr        £38,672.03 Nov 2022
419 18/02103 Parker House carbon Offsetting - £8.5k                     £0.00 Cr          £8,514.00                     £0.00 Cr          £8,514.00                     £0.00 Cr          £8,514.00 Nov 2028

                    £0.00 

Cr      £310,119.30 Cr      £261,226.03 Cr               £72.45           £296,053.24 Cr      £275,364.54                     £0.00 Cr      £275,364.54 

Balance as of     
31st March 2019

Income during 
2019/20

Interest earned 
2019/21

Expenditure during 
2019/20

Balance as of     
31st March 2020 Commitments

Uncommitted 
Balance 

Cr      £249,135.00 Cr        £29,000.00 Cr          £2,342.08           £105,322.89 Cr      £175,154.19                     £0.00 Cr      £175,154.19 

Cr   £2,023,079.32 Cr   £1,500,000.00 Cr        £25,165.21        £2,607,981.42 Cr      £940,263.11                     £0.00 Cr      £940,263.11 

Cr        £72,003.96                     £0.00 Cr             £153.51               £2,500.00 Cr        £69,657.47                     £0.00 Cr        £69,657.47 

Cr             £576.67                     £0.00                     £0.00                     £0.00 Cr             £576.67                     £0.00 Cr             £576.67 

Cr        £43,259.98                     £0.00 Cr             £198.45                     £0.00 Cr        £43,458.43                     £0.00 Cr        £43,458.43 

Cr   £3,550,259.27 Cr             £100.00 Cr        £12,941.71           £115,652.50 Cr   £3,447,648.48                     £0.00 Cr   £3,447,648.48 

Cr   £1,713,184.65 Cr      £393,541.89 Cr          £3,704.11                     £0.00 Cr   £2,110,430.65 Cr   £2,015,556.01 Cr        £94,874.64 

Cr   £2,750,801.39 Cr   £1,276,447.33 Cr        £10,902.46                     £0.00 Cr   £4,038,151.18                     £0.00 Cr   £4,038,151.18 

Cr      £310,119.30 Cr      £261,226.03 Cr               £72.45           £296,053.24 Cr      £275,364.54                     £0.00 Cr      £275,364.54 
Cr £10,712,419.54 Cr   £3,460,315.25 Cr        £55,479.98        £3,127,510.05 Cr £11,100,704.72 Cr   £2,015,556.01 Cr   £9,085,148.71 

Total Community Facilities

Total Education

Other 

Total for other

Total Housing

Total for Healthcare/CCG 

Total Education

Total for other
Total All

Total for Highway improvement works

Total Local Economy & Town Centres

Total parking schemes

Total Landscaping schemes

P
age 73



T
his page is left intentionally blank



Appendix 4 - S106 Income and expenditure between 01 April 2020 to 31 August 2020

Income

Public register ref
Planning 
Reference Address of application Use of monies

Income during 01 
April 2020 to 31 

August 2020
409 17/02964 All saints Catholic School Highways £20k £20,000.00
446 19/04644 Crystal Palace FC Carbon offsetting - £23.04k £23,040.00

LBB Internal 20/00300 Burnt Ash Lane Play Equipment - £10k £10,000.00
437 18/00443 Glaxo Wellcome Obligatory Monitoring £2,000.00

LBB internal 20/00300 Burnt Ash Lane Education - £89.485k £89,485.48
437 18/00443 Glaxo Wellcome Health contribution £98083 £49,041.50

LBB Internal 20/00300 Burnt Ash Lane Health £16.375k £16,375.00

Expenditure

Nil

P
age 75



T
his page is left intentionally blank



Document is Restricted

Page 77

Agenda Item 12



This page is left intentionally blank


	Agenda
	4 MINUTES OF THE EXECUTIVE, RESOURCES AND CONTRACTS PDS COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 10 SEPTEMBER 2020 (EXCLUDING EXEMPT ITEMS)
	5 MATTERS OUTSTANDING AND WORK PROGRAMME
	6 FORWARD PLAN OF KEY DECISIONS
	9 EXPENDITURE ON  CONSULTANTS 2019/20 AND 2020/21
	Appx 1 Expenditure on Consultants 2019/20 and 2020/21
	Appx 2 & 3 Expenditure on Consultants 2019/20 and 2020/21

	10 SECTION 106 AGREEMENTS: UPDATE
	ERC PDS S106 appendix 1
	ERC PDS S106 appendix 2
	ERC PDS S106 appendix 3
	ERC PDS S106 appendix 4

	12 EXEMPT MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 10 SEPTEMBER 2020

